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BOISE, IBAHO
February 3, 1985

CHAIRMAN GRAY: Ladies and gentlemen, we would
like to weloome you to the 9ih public hearing that the
Idsho Water Resource Bound 15 having on the polivy
chunges for the Idaho State Water Plun and Policy 32.
I'd tike to introduse soine of the people with me,
T have LD, Williams ot my le(l. LD is an
altorney from Preston, klahe, and is also the muyor of
Preston, Jim Shawver, next tome. Jim is Sceretary of
the [duho Water Resource Bourd and alse furmns in the Fden
arca, (I py right is Tiny Ride - of Dave Rydaleh, Sorry
Dave. A mwmber of the committoe tonight and furms over
in the St Anthony arca, Don Kramer, past Chainnan of
the daho Water Resource Board, farms in the Custleford
aren. And Wayne Haas, Department of Water Resources,
Does everyone have a copy of the Currents
nagazing, the paper we have?
UNENOWN SPEAKER: No. Do you have some extra

CHAIRMAN GRAY: Wedo.
CGiovernor Evans, [ --

UNKNOWN SPEAKFR: Thank you.

CHAIRMAN GRAY: Part of the ongoing job of the

Idabo Water Resoyrce Board 1x to amend, from time to
timg, the Stare Waler Plan and, of course, every five
yoars, o review gnd totally vpdate the Stute Water Plan.

And whal we're here hefore you for today is
tox g over pro -- proposal revisions of Poliey 32 of the
Water Man, 1L has not been adepeed by the Idabo Water
Resource Bourd, bur we have accepted draft language.

I you'll turn to page two und page three of
ihat document, you'll find that which we have secepted to
take to the public for public review, and that is what we
wish you o testify today on.

Puge four and page five is the agroement that
was reehed between the Governoe's office, the Attormey
General's office, und 1daho Power Company.

Halt of page lve, page six, and page seven
is part ol the legisiative agreement. Policy 32 talls
into, and makes up, or will muke up, part of that

iFyou'll {ouk at the edge of page seven, on
the right-hand side, you'll see seven items that must
happun, by May 13, to validate the agreerment between the
three soting parties.

No. 1 is o amend the State Waler Plan.
Again, that's why we're before you today, o review
Policy 32, to got your nput, your eriticism, your
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Fage 5§ Page 7
1 addendums, or whatever you wish to glve uy, 1ty (o proteci,
2 Mo. 2, the legislative package must be L2 The new flows al the - the Murphy
3 passed. f3gmmmwammwmmmﬂAWWMWmMMu
4 3, appropiiute setion by the Public Utilitics } 4 dam, will sllow tor significuut new agrivultural
5  Commisgioner, or legislature, as -- as called by the 5 development without threalening mintm flows, [ty
& ugrcement, ;& imporimt to the future of Idaho that we allow for some
7 4, an appropriate order by the Federal Energy L7 additivnal development. With wise and sreful
8 Ruegulatory Conunission, accoptable to the parties, issued 28 stewardship, we will make that water - wee will make what
9 by that agency. i @ water remains available sufficient for all of our
1o 3, the Idaho PUC musr dismiss the 1977 flo soctety's necds well into the next confury.
11 petition by the ldaho ratepayors. 11 Agriculeural yses. It is important to
iz G, if reqyuired, since we have -- ldaho Power 112 emphasice, a8 your proposed Policy 320 does, that we
13 has dams bordering the state of Oregon, if need be, it % 13 scrutinize cargfully any proposcd new uscs for the
14 may have to be okayid by the PUC, State of Oregon. y 14 limited water which remainy for allocation te
18 And 7, cnactment of the legislature on the ’ 15 agricultural uses, By choosing with care which - those
16 sybordination languaye shown on Fxhibit 7A und 7B, just, 18 new projects should go -- that - these new prejects that
17 e the - just te the kel 117 should go forward in the public interest, we should be
18 What we would ke you to do i3 to approach v 18 yble to megt now agricultural needs for many decades (o
19 the podium, pive us your name, your sddress, vour P19 gome.
20 telephone number, and we will start with testimony, i 20 Hut if we were -- but if we were to continue
21 First, the Board would Jike to call 21 1w M -~ approve tew uses o a first come, first serve
22 Joho Fvans, Governor of the state of 1daho, Governor? 22 basis, we would soon exhaust the available waler supply
23 GUOVERNOR FVANS: Thank you very much, 23 and reduce the opportunity for modest expansions for our
24 Chairman Gray and members of the Board, ladicsand {24 many small, family farins **in Idaho,
2% gentlemen, 128 [ also support the proposcd reservation of
Page 6; Page 8
1 i want o thank the Board for ils cooperation 1150 ofs for new domestic, commercial, municipul, and
2 in implementing the Swan Falls Compromisc Agresment. THe 2 industrial uses, While these uscs ave lurgely
3 Waler Plan revisions you are considering are consistent {3 nonconsuniptive, it woulkd he very shortsighred it we did
4 with hoth the letter and the spirit of that agreement. {4 notmake provision for 2 rensonable amount of future
5 [ come before you today 1o urge vour apprival of these 5 depletion which these new uses can he unticipated 1o
& proposed revisions, in order to resolve the complex and &  domarl,
T urgent problems associated with the Swan Fulls water 3 7 DOMI wses wre vital to the potentisl growth
8 nghts controversy. . 8 of our economy and our communitics. By rescrving thiz
g | will now otter some briel comments on some | 9 hlock of wuter, we can assure new businesses they witl
10 of the specifiv reser -- revisions that are before you, 10 have an adeguate supply of water to meet their needs i
11 I aums eonvinced that the new minimim stremn f 11 they decide to locate here in Fdaho, This will greatly
12 fows at Murphy gage will provide needed additionsl ‘ 12 ussist us in our cffort (o crcate new jobs for Tduhoans.
13 protection o fish and wildlife interests, s well as an 113 Finally, 1 would like to comment on the one
14 adequare hydropower base, The Board acknowledged, i thei 14 proposcd revision which was not specitically mentioned in
15 original plan, that three - 3,300 cfs was not a Q 18 the Swan Falls Agreement, That ix the new poliey on
16 sulficient level 1o provide for fish and wildlife nesds, ? 16 siared waler, for management purpeses, conbiined in
17 By raising the summer minimum flow to 3,900 ¢fs, the P17 Poliey 321
1B Department will be able o manage the river in 2 manner - {18 This represents an innovative solution to the
18 which should enhance our Snake River fisheries. j 18 problem of proteeting minimum Hows cstablished by the
20 By raiving the winfer flow to 5,600 ofs, the P20 Siate. By acquiring stored water, the State will beina
21 Board will be revognizing the greater valuc placed on ; 21 position to raise the public's contidence that we can
22 hydropower genration at (hai time. 1018 appropriate to C22 effeetively protect in-stream flows, Coupled with the
23 dadicate o greater quantity of water to hydropower 23 proposcd general adjudication of the Snake River Basin,
24 generation during the nonirrigation season. This new 24 this policy will give the Depattment an opportunity and
25 winer tlow reflects a reasonable level for our stale 25 unportant lool to manage this vital resource,
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1daho Water Resources Board 2/5/1985
Pags 2 i Page 11
2 I cloging, 1 want to stress how impostant it 1 bring you the restimony that | have been authorized o
2 350 the state of Idabo and o its water users, our {2 giveto you today, But before 1 do that, [ would tike to
3 furmers and clectrical ratepayers alike, (o establizh g § 3 commend the Board,
4 balynce between in-stream values and out-stream 4 As you well know, 1 testify before imany
5 depletions. | strongly helicve the revisions before you f 5 agencics and many boards in a yoar's fime, and it's very
& sirike a balanew that will serve our citizens well for ! 6 fow boords that § see that will tuke the time to attend »
T many yCurs [ conme. {7 bearing such as this, 50 thar the Board members
8 Thank you for the oppurtunity to conymeni on % 8 thomselves get the input from the public, rather than
& *++ig this imporlant issuc, And, of course, {141 be very 9 having just a Hearing Cfficer aml then reading a
10 happy o respond to any of your questions, 10 frapsuript at some Jarer dale.
11 CHAIRMAMN GRAY: Thank vou, Governor Evana. 11 And g0, 1 want you 1o know that our water
1z M. Willlams, guestions for the Governor? P12 users appreciate your interest and your invelvament in
13 MR, WILLIAMS: None. 13 (hese hearings throughout the state of Tdaho.
14 CHAIRMAN GRAY: Mr, Dumm? 14 Our agsociation, which represents some 130
15 ML DUNM: | have nona, 15 irrigation districis and canal companies throughout the
16 CHAIRMAN GRAY: Mr. Rydalch? 16 atate of Tduho, both in and outside of the Snake River
17 MR. RYDALCH: (Unintelligiblc.} { 17 Basin, have almost unanimaysly supponted the changes o
18 CHAIRMAN GRAY: Mr. Kramer? 18 Policy 32,
19 MR, KRAMER; Thank you, Gowernor, for your words,é 18 We have a fow who are concorned ghout some
20 [ have none. 120 provigions in the legistation, but very fow people me
21 CHAmMANGRAY:memﬂmﬂnmmmymnmdwﬁﬂl reluctant to adopt that, *¥
22 slall, Govemor, for the many, many houts and cffort (hal | 22 The Polivy 32 that relates to the minimum
23 have becn put into (his. [tis cxemplary of the 123 stream flow, the 3,900 cfs in the summer and the
24 leadership wo bave in this state, Thank you very much, , 24 5,600 ofy in the wintentine, we feel are adequate to
25 GOVERNOR EVANS: Thank you vory much, Me. Gmg‘_z.25 proteet the hydropower base, fish and wildlife, and other
Page 10 2 Page 12
1 Umight add that I've been most pleased to soc how the Y valuey in the stream. I'm sure thul you have regeived
2 mememmsmmawﬂmDmmmWMQHWmHMmm&2 criticiam iy the past, in past hearings, and ] know that
3 staff have done, pardeularty Ken Dunn, voyr director, i 3 il has oceurred in the legislature that the 3,900 ofs
4 Hebas worked very hard w - to work with us during the {4 level and the 5,600 are o low to protuct fish and
5 entite suonmer, to muke sure that you hud input {5 wildlife and, in Jict, they will cost mitliuns of dollars
€ comstantly. & insofar as -- as Ideho's ratepayers go,
7 We had the advisory commitiee working very q 7 There was a study published some time back
8  closely with you and, of course, vour Chairman served on 1 8 that indicated that lost power generation would cost the
9 that advisory commiliee, as well as Mr. Williams. And we | 8 ldaho Power ratepayers some $52 million per year, That
10 apprec -- wo're appreciative of the offorts thar all of ‘ 10 study was fluwed in several areus, particularly when
11 you put forth, 1t has meant that we've been able to go 111 discussing the elasticity of ¢lectrical energy demand,
12 i the legislature and what it looks Yike right now, 112 And anether analysis of thal investigation showed that,
13 wete reeeiving o -- very strong and -- and close to f 13 in fad, the cost tight be something like 329 million per
14 unanimous support for the adoplion of the necessury P14 yiar with a -- an inereass to the state, in added value,
15 legislation to implement the Swun Falls Agreement. And, § 15 of some $78 million a year, which was in direct
16 ol course, all of us are vory huppy about that, 16 contraciction to the carlier study.
17 Thank you very much, B 17 | think that points out the breadth of ereen
1B CHAIRMAN GRAY: Thank you very much. i 18 in wssumptions that can be made in ceonomic analyscs, and
i The Board would call Sheel Chapman, 1daho ; 1% [ would stand before you tonday just saving that,
20 Water Lisers Association. 120 cerlginly, we have food surplases at this point in time,
21 MR. CHAPMAN: Mr. Chairman, members of the Board. 21 We know, frotn pust istory, that that will nat continue,
22 myv name is Shetl Chapman, T represent the [daho Water E 22 that we must protoet our options tor the fulure.
23 Users Association, with offices al 410 South Orchard, in £ 23 With regard to the DOMI flows aod
24 Bose, Idsho. Telephone, 344-66590. (24 dquacaltire, our associslion had some reservations
25 L, tow, am please to stand bere today and {25 initially, when we understood that the Water Board was
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i
going to reserve, of warded to reserve, some 50 ofs out %
of the potential 600 ol that might be allocated for g
consumptive uses in the futyre, i
However, with the inglusion of aquaculiure in :
there, und the realization that continued economiy

development outside the pgricultural sector was ax in

much of Tdaho's interest as sgricultural development, we
agrced to support that provigion ulso, i

Again, the fish and witdlite considerations. .
We feel the minimum flows do protect fish and wildlife. § 10
We're talking ahout thie addition of 600 ofs, or about b1t
270,00 gallons per minute, added 1o the existing minimu mé 12
strearn flow. Now, that's a big slug of water. Andit's 113

O o~ Mo e W R

aoityg to help those fish, it going ro help the % 14
wildlife. {18

! was raised in the southwestern Idaho asen, 16
I've seen the Snuke River since | first fraveled there 117

when T was a youth to fish and hunt, and 1 know that we | 18
have additional needs there. But at the same time, |

W - h ot e N

Bt b pd
PN TR X ST

[T ST VI i R
Ld b = D -3 h U

24
25

feel personally, snd our association feels, that the 600 K 20
el will be more than sdequate to take care of those 121
COnCermns, 22
W had concerns aver the Policy 321 that P23

related to full utilization of existing storage prior o 24
new storage developments, We are still concernad ubout é 25

Page 14

that, We do not undersiand what, quote, full ulilization | 1
of storage might be. 13yl we have received assurances 2
from Board mombers and rom the Department of Water: 3
Resources thal whatever apphication of that terminology | 4
ncours, that it will be reasonable and take into accoun i 5
existing uses, as well as the other policies within the &
proposcd revisions, And that is satisfactory to us. 7
We - we trust the Board, we trust the ;B
Pepartment of Water Resources, and we beliove that g
they'll be fair in carrying these out. 10
Mr. Chairtnan, mombers of the Board, as [ say, 11

I'm pleased to hear - to be here hefore yvou today to 12
support the revisions W Policy 32, Thank you. 13
CIHAIRMAN GRAY; Thank you, Mr, Chapman. 14

Mr. Williams, any qucstions? 15

MR, WILLIAMS: Yus, just beiefly. Sherl, going 116

hack 1 the - what you mentioned about this cost to 117
ratepayer study. 18
MR, CHAPMAN: Yes, P15

MR, WILLIAMS: Where you said -- you're saying ; 20
that the original estimates of the $52 million loss was % 21
flawed, Can you explain -- you talked about clasticity 22
of demmand there. f23

MR, CHAPMAN: Yes The original study, done hyi 24

Hamilton and Lyman, indicated that with Jevelopment of 25

Page 15

new lunds within the Smuke River Basin, that water would
be taken from the Snuke River, from the source of
hydropower generation, And beeause of that development,
that i ¢ost to the ratepayers of about $32 million por

vear could be anticipaled, with an added value of the
develupment of only sboul $49 to $50 million, or a net
loss.

{ng of the assumptions that I'm most Ganiliar
with, was that the demand for energy would no chunge if
the price ol encrgy increased, which we know o bee False,
And the MeGrath Study, which was o eritigue and an
analysis of the Hamilton study, went through that
arlysis, reviewed those agsumptions in Hght of what are
more realistic assumptions, und ~ and what has happened
historicully,

And their cstimate, or his cstimate, of what
might he the annual cost, due to degrease in consymption
of energy and the - the modillcation of the uses of
watet, and the methods of ieeigation, that the impac
might approach g maximum of $29 million per year hut
that, in fact, the addud value, because of growing
population and growing demands in the fdure, would be
more Hke 578 mitlian.

And so, based on thut and other
conaiderytions, we felt that the 3,900 and the §,600 was

Page 16

adequate beeause, of course, our water users are
ratepayers, just as well as anybody clse. And they're
not anxicus w double or triple their power bills, just
in the name of saying that we need more development,
They took a close Took at that, They feel more
comiortable with the MeGrach Study than they do with the
Harnilton Lyman study,

MR. WILLIAMS: Thank you.

CHAIRMAN GRAY: Mr. Dunn.

MR, DUNN: T have none.

CHAIRMAN GRAY: Mr. Rydalch?

MR, RYDALCH: T have none.

CHAIRMAN GRAY: Mr, Kramer,

MR, KRAMEIL 1 have none.

CHAIRMAN GRAY: Sherd, | bave a couply, if 1
night.

The way Policy 321 15 - 15 set vight now, it

will by up to the Director of the Department of Water
Resources to determine when maximum utilization is sct.
Could you, or your group, possibly define ir s you see
it? How would you define maximum wtilizetion of upstream
storage? Have you thought about that?

MR, CHAPMAMN: Mr, Gray, yes we have, Qur «- our
consiclerations of full utilization of storage, uf this
point in time, would he that the storape be utilized as

4 (Pages 13 to 16)
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it was originally allocated and contracted 6or in the ¢ 1 and probably achivable.

2 congressional authoration -- guthorization because, of G b4 We do have sorie questions and concerns about

3 course, most of those up stream reserveirs arc federal v 2 Folivy 321 and Policy 321, We suppott the aoncepts

4 reservoirs. That would alsy require some coordination 4 behind thost twa, but we do have some questicns and

5 and discussion with the Bureau of Reglamation and 15 concams.

6  Coms of Engineers. | B Lin addition, we would encourage that the

7 CHAIRMAN GRAY: Mitgation - the term raitigation ¢ 7 cxplanatory language that's included in Currents, the

B is delined undur 321, about eipht senfences up, just :; B latest issuc of Currents, be included in the State Water

8 above Poliey 321 Do you have uny druthers the way 2 Plan and be expanded. with some turther definition and

10 mitigation is defined? Would you — would you expond it, t 10 ssplanatory comments. And L hope whal - my comments now
11 ormight you otherwise define ity Mhan the way it P11 will tell vou what | mean.

12 appears? P12 Mow, Il start oot with 321, The basic

13 MR, CHAFMAN: 1 ihink that the - that the T 13 intent of Policy 32 is to botter use exdsting reservoir

14 defmition of miligation {s poing to take wv awful Tt of 114 storage and to muke moee offficient and offective yac of

15 thought, and | wooldn't huve any - any words of wisdom a 15 the water in storage in the Hasin.

16 f{or you at this point in fime. 16 We bebieve that these objestives could better

17 CHAIRMAN GRAY: Thank you very much. ? 17 be achicved without getting into an argument of what

18 MR, CHAUPMAN: Thank you, 118 maximum use js. We think that if vou went through an

19 CHAIRMAN GRAY: The Board would call John Kaysf 18 inventory of water yses in the Bagin, afler you get

20 please, } 20 through with the adjudication process, and then Tuok at

21 MR. KEYS: Me. Chairman, P'm John Keys, with the | 21 an expansion of the - of the water bank concept, that

22 Burwau of Rechumation. Address is 550 West Fort Streat, ; 22 those abjectives could be met better than getting into a

23 telephone number iz 334-]930, ? 23 maxinaint Use srgurient,

24 As | startesd our with Mr. Chaimman, | was ;24 The expansion of the water bank program could

25 reminded that wre time | stoud up befure a group where i 25 be Latlored such that you could make 1t worlh a person's

Page 18 ! Paga 20

1 the chairman was a chalrperson. And | fumbled around i 1 while to put his water or stovage in such 2 bank,

2 with chairperson tor a while, and then 1 came up with t 2 Mow, if the current -« if the current concept

3 chaircreature, Aned that went fine until [ got kind of [ 3 of maximum use is included in 321, we feed that it should

4 flustered later on, and it came oyt Madam Creature, 24 be defined. In reading through the explanatory material,

& Sp, ' promisc not do to that taday, %5nwwmmwmmmWMWWMMmmgwwmmm

& CHAMMANGRAY:Wﬁwhwnwmﬂwmmhnmi6 exarmnples.

7 cases. 8 7 We hove carrently, in the Snake River Basin,

8 MR, KEYS: Okay. Mr. Chuirman, the Bureau of | 8  about 5 million acre foet of storage, A lot of that

¢ Reclamation supporty the propored settloment of the ‘o statage space has been buil and depended on for

10 Swan Fally water right issuc und it will work with the 10 supplomentul supply. Is o supplemental supply storupe a
11 idaho Department o Water Resourees and ihe Water 11 max use of reservolr space’

12 Resource Board to irnplement its articles and proposed | 12 Storuge apace that's being held for expeatad

13 implementation. 2 13 deoughe perieds. We bave catry over periods of up o
14 We believe that the setilement ix fair and |14 seven or ten years in some of our resérvoirs, In other
15 cquitnble, and it will allow necessary growth in the f15 words, we're having -- holding that water there for a

16 Snake River Bawin of ldabo. Additionally, we are glad o i 16 droughi that would unly ceeur once i evory seves to ten
17 see this settlement handled within the framework of 117 years. And does max use cover that stornge there?

18 ldaho's water kaw and water eighis. 18 Storage spuce that's been built and reserved

19 ‘The subject at band loday Is proposed 19 for future uses. An example there, City of Pocatello

20 revisions to Policy 32, In general, we think the i 20 holds space in Palisades Reservoir for unexpected future
21 language, in Polivy 32, that's been proposed is good, We | 21 use beyond what their supply {3 now. {5 that max usc of
22 like the spint and inlent of that, It's good o sec the 22 reservolr space?
23 policy speiled out for the difterent uses; the domestie, .23 Andl minimum pools that have becn sot aside
24 the M and L the agriculture, and all of them. We alse |24 for reercation, fish, and witdlife purposcs. 1 know that
25 think the minimum fows thal have been set are rc&:sm‘mblc}f 25 the use al water in the Snake Buyin has heen justitied

5 (Pages 17 to 20)
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1 lor reereation, fish, and wildlife, bul who says how 1
2 much? A good example there is the current case that we 2
3 havein Cascade Reservoir, whore we're rying to |3
4 degignate abauy 300,000 acre feet a minimum pool for - 4
5 yecreation, fish, and wildlife. s that max use of I
& rcaervoir space? 6
7 We have some other concerns. Federul storage 5 7
8 gpace tnvolves o Congressional guthovization, Ifits f 8
& determined thal thut space {5 nol being used to its i 9
10 maximum, how do we got the change there? Do we have |¢;_u 10
11 gohack w Congress lor such a chunge in the sllocation 11
12 of storage in the reservoir? i1z
13 MNow, somechaw, the Warer Resources Board wuuld; 13
14 howe to deal with the spacchalders to get their trust, o | 14
15 that they could really identily their use and the 15
16 availahility of surplus storage, And we think, probably, |16
17 aninventory, at first, would be maore than necossary o 17
18 start that process out, tig
19 1t might take long periods of tme to get (19
20 those authoritics and contract changes necessaty Lo gt | 20
21wt done. 1 might olzo fwke guite a whilte to get i v 21
22 through your current walsr rights set up, o gt the 22
23 change of nature of use, change of place of use, and that 23
24 sort pf thing taken carc of. 24
25 We're wondering ase, do the proposed changes ‘ 25
Page 22 f
1 apply to private storage? There arc only o few private 1 1
2 reservuirs o the systom. But it a private reservole L2
3 owner refuscd 1o give up his storage, do you hold upthe 3
4 development of other storage in the Basin because of |
5 that? .5
& In other wonls, the proposed policy says that &
7 unless you hayve max use, you can't build new storage. 1t 7
8 a private reservolr owner refused o give thatup, doyou | 8
% hold up the - the developmoent of new storage in the i
16 Basin? , 10
i1 And then, what - what right would the Water 11
12 Resource Department have in taking that storage? 1n 12
13 gther words, would you use eminent domain or what? | 13
14 Bastcally, these wee wone of the probloms - 14
15 that we have with the maximum use coneept. We think thet 15
18 those problems could be overvome with the proper , 16
17 definitions, implementation procedures, amd so forth. t17
18 What we would ke 1o suggest is, i 1B
15 possible, the policy in 321 be stated in terms of the 119
20 intent of Policy 32 overall, rther than in terms of 240
21 maxnimum use. W not, the lerm maximam use shoold be ;21
22 dofined and expunded to show its accomplishment of the | 22
23 intent of Policy 32. P23
24 Policy 321 should contain @ waler or storaye 24
25 marketing plan for the entire Snake River Basin, similar 25

Page 23

to the current water bank or rental pool tn eastemn
Idahe. The Bureau of Reclamation and 1daho Department
of Waler Resources should jointly propare a repornt
addressing how better water utilizution in the
Snake River Basin could be achieved,

This study should include an inventary of
water needs of the exisiing spaceholders, the steps
nevessary Lo get needed flexibility for new water supply
from existing storape, possibilities for a water or
slrage marketing plan similar to the rencal pool, and
other steps hecessary to mest Policy 32,

Lanpuage should probably be included to
require the Department of Water Rosourees to show the
intent of the usc of e surplus sorage before release
is agtually required by the Department of Water
Respurces. Spuecholders would then not be arbitrarily
ealled upon fo give up their space without knowing what
its intended use {s,

Now, basically, I think we're walking
intended usc as - g5 to meet w minfmumm stream flaw. But
what™ it replacing upstream? 15 it replacing a ground
water withdrawal, is it replacing a withdraw for
irrigation, that sort of thing. 1lere again, you get back
fo better dufinition ol what the water's being used for.

Poligy 321 In ity current form, 32} is

Page 24

confusing bevause -~ nad Jot me tell you what [mean. If
the minimum flow ot Milner is zero, then stovige sequired
would have to be found between Milner and Swun Falls, if
your use the lunguage that's there now,

1t should also - we should also remember
thut the roview of 321 would have to be done hefore 32]
woulil be implemented, just o progression there. 1t's not
spelted out that you would have do that inventory of
availihle space, but it probably would have to 2o that
way.

1t should adso be clariGed if now storage
waottld be built or existing storage would he obtained.
Also, how would you pot the existing storage? Would ihe
Water Resources Board buy i and hold title to 367 1
so, whal funds would vou use for that? Could the store
be condernned for pur - for purchase? In other words,
would you have to use eminent domain? Or would ithe
expected that the storaye would be donated? 1 kind of
doubt tt, but just some guestions on how you get it.

The question of water use priority and
authorized uses may become volved. Should the water be
purchased for sugmentation or should it be wsed for
domestic purposes above? It other wonds, if you have to
buy storage above Milner 1o release to make the minimum
flows ul Swan Falls, why not buy it and supply the use in

6 (Pages 21 to 24)
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CHAIRMAN GRAY: Mr. Shawver?

MR, SHAWVER: 1think John covered most of my
yuestions in the last enc. But are you in fuvor of
expanding the water bank to multi years -

MR, SHAWVER: -- iI'we were able to --

MR, SHAWVER; {Unintelligible.}

CHAIRMAN GRAY: Mr, Rydalch?

MIL RYDALCH: In relation to this water bank
expansion, will there be any difficultics in -~ with the
Burean, in letting the price increasc to a market value
it that water bank? Are you still going to hold the ling
if you gun make the profit from water stored in federal

MR, KEYS: Mr, Chairman, that's one we've dealt
with in very difficult straits with, 1 think, to a
verlaln degree, the price could rise. But | don't know

Basically, the rcagen 1 say that, most of owr
projects are Ued 10 repayment of the federal obligation,
And, of course, that'y kind of what governs the prive of
water from the rental pool now, plus **on administrative

H

up amd we can do zomething else, 24
MR, WILLIAMS: Thank you. 1 25

H

Page 28
fee and so forth. The current mood of the adeninistration
iy that those prives could be expanded.

MR, RYDALCH: Another question, Therc’s been some
intercst, in my arca, of fish and wildlife groups renting
water oul of **rental pool and **keep it in the
reservairs. Do you have any problems with that?

MR, KEYS: The problems that we have are mostly
guthorization problems of - or allocation of the
origimal water. Busicalhy, right now, we're limited to
using that water on its federal suthorized allooation.

Now, whut T mean by thal is, if the reseevoir
was built 100 percent for irrigalsan, we wouldo't have
any problem rentng the water for use for imigation. We
would have o seek a change in our allocution and -- and
authorization (o atlow that, But we have talked with our

Part of that hurdle was crossed when we -~
when waler was rented (o Ihe Idaho Power, out of the

CHAIRMAN GRAY: Mr. Kramer?
MR, KRAMER: Thank you, John, foe your comments.

the first place? |f-- if you've got soneone going (o g 1
tuke the water nut above Ior a municipal supply, why not § 2
huve them buy that supply from the rental pool or rom 3
that storage, rather than buying the storage and P A
releasing i Lo minimum flow at Swan Falls. Which use g 5 MR KEYS: Yes, uir,
would have the higher priority? ;6
The last question is probably the biggest onc i ME. KIEYS: You, we are.
of all, Will ground water be part of the adjudication K
process? “Lhe langoage in 32) indicates that it would, ig MR, KEYS: Yes,
Is the conncetion here indicative that all ground water | 10 MR. SHAWVER: Okay,
permits will be adjudicated, as well as surlace pighes? P11
With that, we're happy to be uble w give you P12
our -- our iexs on the proposed changes in Polivy 32, § 13
The Buregu of Koclamulion stands ready to cooperate in ? 14
any way thal we cun Lo belp you implement that policy and 15
the Swan Falls agreement. : 16
And with that, I'd apswer any questions that P17 reservairs?
you might have, i1
CHAIRMAN GRAY: Mr. Williams? ‘19
MU WILLIAMS: Huve onc question, John, on the  § 20
expransion of the water bank. 1 belivve, if ] recall 21 how much.
cartectly, as we've boen going acrowy the state with 22
similar hearings, some of the individuals have testificd 23
that there's some impediments, federal law impediments, | 24
to that, 25
Page 26 3
§
MR, KEYS: Yes, 1
ME. WILLIAMS: Could you bricfly discuss that andl 2
what if anything could be done. P 3
MR, KEYS: [ can think of two. One is the P4
authorized use of water, That means that if we had water § 5
in Patisadcs Reservoir, bagsivally the authorizing |6
legislation limits the use of that water ta the Minidoka 7
Project avca, Now, that's o pretty big wrea, and we've 8
been able to shift the walgrs around without any problem ;f 4
Jheee. L 10
1 think the one that you're referring to, z 11
that you've heard from the most, s the one braught about § 12
by the Reclamation Reform Act of 1982, That says that  § 13
under the acreage initation Taw, you couldn't use . 14
foderal water oo Junds that dop't meet the ssreage %,' i5
limitation. There are a couple vl ways that we have 116 people and don't sec a great problom,
explored to get around that, and a couple af those arein - { 17
our Washington ofhice being reviewed for upproval now. * iz
1 <ton't know the answer tw that yet, But £18 rental pool, 2 couple of years ago.
that is one of the fmpediments that we're dealing with, q 20
1 think, probably, it we got inte u change in P2l
the rules in the waler bank, that might be o bargaining | 22 1 don't have any.
chip, maybe, from the State’s side, to say hey, fix that .23

CHAIRMAN GRAY: Mr. Koys, we'll have s Board
Mecting on March Est, Might we ask you, or possihly anc
of your wificers, 1o briefly address the Board on sotme of

7 {(Pages 25 to 2B8)
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1 the federal constraints that the Bureau has in moving {1 Kiaho, as well s the opportunity to muke their positiuns
2 some of these waters around? hust a 15 minude thing. 2 known.
3 MR, KEYS: Sure. § 3 This is in marked contrast #4he opportunity
4 CHAIRMAN GRAY: Because | think it would enlightet 4 the public, sepecially the conscrvation groups and
5 usalotif we - i wie knew sone of those problems and 5 organizations representing utility ratepuyers, bad 1o
&  were aware of them, i & make input relative to the nefarious agreement enters
¥ 1 thank you very much Tor your excellent 7 inlo by ldabe's Governor, Altorney General, and the
8 testimony, and it you come up with yny of the answersto | 8 Chuirman of the Board of the Idaho Power Company.
% some of the guestions you've raised, please let us know, P e Wi both speept and oppose some of the
10 MRKEYS: Okay. March 18t in Boise or in - P10 proposed revisions and amendments of -- o Policy 32 of
11 CHAIRMAN GRAY: In Boise. P11 the ldeho State Water Plan that have been suppled to us.
12 MR. KEYS: In Boise, i 12 Policy 32, Snuke River Busin, The narrgtive
13 CHAIRMAN GRAY: Thank you very much. 113 does not offer any seisntific or logical basis for
14 Ladies and gentlemen, before we gouny 114 setting the nverage daily flow - minimum flow at the
18 farther, I'd like to say that the Water Resource Board L 15 UGS, gage at Murphy for 3,900 cls from April st to
18 will acoept written festimony until Fehroary 22nd, That 116 October 31 st, und 5,600 cfs from November 18t to Murch
17 written (estimony can be sent to the Tduho Water Resource § 17 3t and 4,750 gt the Welser gage, or 5,000 ofs at
18 Board, Staichouse, Botse, Idaho, zip 83720, 18 Johnson's Bar, or 13.000 ofs ut Lime Point for 25 porcent
18 ‘The Roard, now, would call Marjoric Hayes. §19 of the time, which s stated for — that for Lime Point,
20 MS HAYES: twonder -1 -- P'm yiving my report 120 reduced flows may be for the months of July, August, and
21 in eonjuncton with Horold Miles, and | would like his w § 21 Bcptermber. And no support data in the November 1984
22 come first, i you don't mind. 1t vstablishes the -~ the {22 speeial Bwan Falls Agreemont edition of Currents.,
23 basiy for mine. 3 23 S0 we have no chodee but w take the position
24 CHAIRMAN GRAY: Lel the record show (hat Mr. Milésza thut these aforementiones) miinimum {lows decisions wore
25 will precede Mrs. Hayos, g 25 purely politcs] and are arbitrary and caprivious, also
Paga 30? Page 32
1 M%, HAYES; Thank vou. é 1 couk] be in violution of prior court dec -- decrees and
Z CHAIRMAN GRAY: Harold, before vou el staried, é 2 decisions. As such, wo strongly oppose this sgrecment,
3 I'd like to point oul w you that | lellowed you inlo i 3 This is nod te say we would not support on
4 rown leday, And belore the police get you, your left i 4 agreement adequately protecting the fish and wildlife in
5 headlight is out. ! 5 the Snake River Bosin and the hydro generating cupacity
& MR MILES: Okay, When 1 go home, they'l 26 of ldaho Power Comnpany's generating plants i the warer
7 probably both be out. {Unintelligible) - for myselt. { 7 tlows and ofs were sel at the levels ot the Bnake River
8 CGuess  better yo back and get iv i 8 Sweam Resource Maintenance Studies of 197571976, as
9 Here are two copies of the studies Trofer 2 putlined on page 43 of Policy 32, the current lduho State
10 1w 10 Water Man, as well as protecting the fish species from
11 CHAIRMAN GRAY: Very good. 11 hecoming threatened or endangered, with duc consideration
1z MR, MILES: Chaitman Gray and members of the Idz(hcﬁ 12 forthe species of special conewrn now ranging in the
13 Waler Resource Rowrd, my name 33 Harold €, Miles, reside 13 Souke River, below Swan Fulls Dam, as outlined in the
14 in Nampa, ldaho. Phone number is 466-4152, i 14 Hisherics Management Plan, |93 171985 of the Idaho
15 The Idaha Water Right Federation, 1daho 115 Depurtment of Fish and Gatne,
16 Consumer Affaies, Ing,, and the Golden Eagle Audubon ; 14 Also, if sutficicnt water flows are
17 Society -- Golden Fagle Audubon Chapter of the National 17 maintgined in the Snake River below Swan Falls to prolect
18 Audubon Socicty desire to submil the following statement % 18 the waterfow! and upland game bivds' habitut occupying
19 for the oificial recond of the - of these procesdings, $18 the islands in the Snake River, some of which arc part ol
20 and bas aythorized Mr, Harold C. Miles, of Nampy, [daho, {20 the Doer Flat National Bird Refuge, from animal predation
21 todoso v 21 and human molestation and disturbance due to land bridges
22 We cannot help but notice this Board has 22 crenled by Jow water tor these Snake River iglands.
23 offcred public input regarding the revision of Polivy No. | 23 W hase our concerns on data published in the
24 32 of the eurrent Idahg Statc Water Plan by all alfected : 24 two abovementioned studies and the River Basin Studies,
25 gnd innocent gronps, and parties resident in the statc of ;25 Bureau of Sport Pishories wnd Wildlife Streambed

g {Pages 289 to 32)
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domestic produced sugar on July 31, #F1985 1 the tune of
3.82 times the value of supar on the open world market,
Furthenmore, in light of the present giganlic
federal defigdl, all Americans, whether they he engaged
in agriculture or nod, should be content with making a
living, and a profit an their investment, by xelling
their products an the open market, Thus, it inakes
absolulely no economic sense to pul morve public lands, or
privale dry lands, into produetion by way of irrigation
using Srake River wuter, or water from the Snake River
Plain aguifer, during u period of depressed ngricultural

Thus, i should be the policy of the Board to
protect the present family fammers trom (he economic
pressures which will be cavsed by more surplus fann crops
ane much, much higher pump ireigation elecwical rates,

And there 15 testimony on record now, at the
office of ldaho Public Utilities Commission, to the
effect that in - an ingrease in electrical pomping rules
will have o severe financial impact on the profitabiliy
of many, many farmers in ldaho Power Company's Idaho
termtory, Newrly o guarter million ratepuyers, who have
Tittle or ne vested interest in Idaho aericolural
cnterprises, will be adversely **affociud by increased
clectriey] rules fram the fime this legistation s

P
K

2 Trade Doltar Mining Company, and Iduho Puwer Company

3 40060 of water right yranted on July 29, 1919, by the 3
4 State of [daho, Waler License No, 14362, is certainly not i 4
5 inthe pub -- best public interests of the vast majority 5
6 of southern ldahomns. i 6
7 W respecilully call the Board's attention to t7
8  che fact that in 1984, six hundred and seven -~ : |
g o
10 {End of Tape 1.3 10
11 11
12 MR, MILES: = the ATP and the ACR programs for 1z

13 fowd - feed grains alone, And the federal monetary 13
14 payment for Idaho in 1984 smounted to $49,365,328 for | 14
18 just these two programes, Inaddition, there were dairy 15
16 price supports and federal momey spent in Idaho Tor 118
17 storing surplus dairy products. Alse, foduersl money 18 117

18 spent fin the purpose of supporting the prive of the 1a

19 domestiv sugar market over the world price of sugar. 19
20 Tu illustrate, acvording to the i 20
21 Junwary 31, 1985 issuc of the Wall Stecet Journal, the | 21
22 Wovember price for domestic sugar was 21,45 cents a i22

23 pound. The price of October sugar on the world market 23
24 wus 5.62 cents a pound, or 15.83 conts a pound less. In | 24
28 other wordds, the Amcrican (axpayer was subsidizing P25

e o e etees
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1 Topography near Snake River 1slands, Guffy, Brown smd 1
2 Riche, published in Boisein 1975, We respectfully -
3 reguest ibe Board take judicial notice of these studies. § 3
a Policy No. 32A. water held in wrust for the T4
5 Swate. We leet that the authority vested in the Dircator i &
8 goubd he swesome. if misysed, especially when it comes to i &
7 determining whether or nol an applicant hag finunuial L7
B resources to onmplete e work, which we assumes would B
% mean to put new lund under irrigation. which could g
10 prevent speculation. 110
11 We are upposed 1o using water (o $and 11
12 spoculation. But possibly, o small farmer might be {12 conditions
13 provented [rom calarging his lwm should a more 5 13
14 prosperous aond larger tarmer want to develop the same 14
15 pivee ol unirrigated land, {15
18 Policy Mo, 33B, deanestic, connmereiul, f ig
17 municipal, industrial, DML We haveno problem with — § 17
18 this portion of the policy, since these uses use 80 ;18
19 liwle Snake River or well water, In fact, we would f19
20 support yp oven larger amount thae 130 cfs, if doing so 20
21 would not impair the Snake River fishery. P21
22 Policy No. 320, ggriculiure. We have grave | 22
23 problems with this scetion, wl we feel a reduction of § 23
24 ldaho Power Company's water rights for the Swan Falls Dam 24
25 10000 clk, by virtue of pyrchase of this dam with ils § 25
Page 34 é
1 dewrsed water right of April 2, 1907, from the 1

implemented to eternity. Sce our Txhihil No. &

Paolicy 32D, hydrapower, We cartainly agree
that reducing the Snake River fow below 3,900 ofs in (he
seven trrigation monchs, gnd 5,600 cfi in the cemaining
five months of the yeur, is oot in the public interest
and that hydropower use be recognized as o beneficial use
of water.

However, we very strongly dissgree wilh the
premise thar reducing the 8400 ofs flows of Wdahe Power
Company for the Swan Falls Dam to 3,900 ¢f% i3 io the
public interest,

Furthennore, we ofter our Rxhibits
No, | and 2 (o support our pesition that the mindmum flow
appropriate lor any month of the year shauld not be set
lower lhan 0,003 cff, as this is the average minimum
daily Now for 1901 through 1983, To pick out a single,
solitury day out of the entire time since water regords
have been kept for Murphy, bexinning In August, 1913, ix
manifustly untair.

H ulse subseantiates the position of many,
including us, that irdgation pumpers were pumping waler
from {he Snake River for which they had no valid water
right, seeordiog to our (uninfelligible) regarding the
83 tdabo Supreme Court Decision Bo. 49, upholding
Idaho Power Cotnpany's water right for 8,400 ofs al
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1 Swan Falls, i1 for hish foed production are as Tollows;
2 In addition, we offer gur Fxhibit Mo, 23 as P2 Swun Fulls Dam to Bernard's Ferry, for all
3 showing that the average instantangous flow of the Snake 3 3 months af the year, 5,500 cfs. Alsg, there is
4 st Murphy, fur 1961 theough 1984, an July the s, was 4 White Sturgeon in the reach and this species in now ong
B 9208 ik, or 2.3 times the 3,900 cofs proposed during i 5 of special voneern to the Idaho Depurliment of Fish and
6 this same period of time. Even the lowest instantancous | 6  Game. Mence, u drastic reduction o 3,900 ofs, or
7 flow, atany time of year, averaged from 196 through ‘ 71600 cfs rxluction, will undoubtedly plave this spocies
8 (983, was 5,616 ofs at Murphy, which iy 144 timos the  © B on the threatened speeics list fore this reach of the
8 3,900 cfs proposed during the seven summer, or - 9 Snake River.
10 nrigation, months and slightly over the praposed P10 Bernard's Ferry to Boise River Moulh, for all
11 5600 ofs proposed for the other five manths of the year, 11 mmonths of the vear, 5,100 ¢fw. This reach of this nver
12 Heeour Exhibit No. 6. P12 also gontined White Sturgeon, which would beeome u
13 Policy 32K, navigation. We support the P13 (hrealened spectes in this reach, 1o addition, the
14 premise that water suffictent for commereial and 114 reduced Nows will make possible land bridacs to the
15 recreational navigation be provided by mininem flows to 15 islands inn this reuch, The same applies (o the Swan
16 the Snake River. However, based on the fact that on £16 Falls to Bernard's Torry reach, amd the Canada geese and
17 July 1, 1977, only 3,1 11 ofs would have entered + 17 other waterfawl, us well as upland game birds, will
18 Drownlee Reservedr if the Snake River tribularies below | 18 sutfer animal predation and human harassment and
19 Swan Falls had conparable flows w inflows inte the Snukcfg 19 disturbance.
29 s they did on July 1, 1977, i20 Baise River Mouth to Pavette River Mouth, for
21 The boating and fishing on Brownlee Reservoir 1 21 all monthy of the year, 5,650 cfs, The watarfall -
22 will be severely impacted if the reservoir is drawn down 122 waterfowl, upland game bieds, and animal wildlife in this
23 o penerate clectrical power. Adso, under this P23 reach, such ag mink, braver, and muskrat, will suffar
24 condition, we feel the Hells Canyon Recreational Area, (24 animal predation and human harassment and disturbance.
25 gs well as the witd and scenic river reach of the 125 Payelte River Mouth wy Browniee flowline, all
Page 38 Page 40
1 Snake Biver, from Hells Catyon Dam to Lewiston, will heg 1 months of the yeur, 5,850 cfs. Conseguently, 4 reduction
2 severely impactod because the outflaw of the Snake River | 2 in river tlows of Murphy to 3,900 ofk will severcly
3 at Hells Canyon Dwm, on July 29, 1977, was only {3 impact the fish, wildlile, and waterfow!, as well us
4 5,560 ofs, whereus the flow at Murphy was 5,790 ofs, 4 upland game birds in this Snake River reach, as well,
5  Thus, reducing the Mow at Hells Canyon another 1890 0 8 The Board's altention is respectfully caltal
& ufy, the difference betwoen 5,790 and 3,900 cfs, will i 6 1o the sttention the Snake River has been known as » very
7 nol mect the 3,000 efs minimum flow requirement ut % 7 valuahle fishing stream for newrly 100 vears, and not the
B Johnson's Bar. "8 least known fish is the White Slurgeon, which would **he
9 Policy 32F, ago -~ nquaculture. We realive 4 Dbecone threatened i these proposed reductions in the
10 aquagulture is a growing industry in Idabo and this 15 ;10 Snake River flows take place, We are submitting our
11 one reason we previousty staled thae the 130 efs : 11 Exhibit No. 3, which is an official list of Idaho's
12 aditional for DCMI use should be increased. However, wel2  record fish, as well as a narration regarding the
13 believe that some control over the water quality of the 13 sturgeon sory, by Marshall Edson, Exhibit No. 4, of two
14 water dischurged in the fish formy should be made. ; 14 pages, which will substantiate our statement. Also, we
15 Poliey 320G, fish, witdlife, recrcation. This 15 arc submitling a document of two pages, our Exhibit Ne.
16 isa section of the changes in Policy 32 in which weare [ 16 3, two pages, which is a copy of a document submitred by
17 o very strong disagreement with the proposed 3,900 efs ‘ 17 Dircetor A. Kenneth Dunn to the January, 1984 meeting of
18 minimumn Aow ut Murphy. As previously stated, there is | 18 the Idahe Water Resource Bord, which states at the
19 nosclentilic evidence that 3,940 oly will maintain the % 19 bottom of page one, quote, offect on Gshery, Quote,
20 fish and wildlitc habitat in the resches of the 20 oss of neacly ull the sturgeon habitat upstream fram
21 Snake River below Swan Falls o Brownlee Reseevoir, Wg 21 Hells Canyon, end quote. in addition, in Ttom 6a, last
22 expressly gull the board's altestion w the 197371974 22 ling, quole, 55.3 million capital und fixed O and M, plus
23 Snoke River Stream Resource Managomoent - Malntenaned 23 26,3 million fuel cose, plus 28 million hydropower
24 Flow Sludies, pages 12 through 14, which statc that the i 24 losses, minys three -- minus 43-8 million power plant
25 minimuam flow requirements for muintaining riverine ﬂuwxé 28 sales for new irrigation lands equal 63,8 million
10 (Pages 37 to 40)
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1 increazed cosl of electricity. i 1 We propase that this new policy sincca
2 Therefire, the evidenue is overwhelming that 2 very large part of the anadromous lish ruhs of the
3 the proposed reduction in the Snake flow to 3,9 cfsat | 3 Pacific Northwest, including llshe, have been badly
4 Murphy will have a devastating affect on the White , 4 depleted, In fact, anadvomous fish runs have been
5 Sturgean, cousing a logs of pearly all of its habitat, ﬁ 5 totally etiminated in the Smake River upstreum (rom Idake
6 and will huve a_most scrious financial impast ob the § & Power Company's Hells Canyon Dams,
7 ratepayers, all classes, of ldaho Power Company. ?7 Respectfully submitied, ldabo Wildlite
B Does the Board desire to sec an annual in Foderation, [daho Consumer Affairs, Inc,, and the Golden
S financial impact of 65,8 million inerease on [daho Power] 9 Fagle Audubon Socisty.
10 Company's ratcpayers, including the jedigaion class of | 10 Thank you, Mr. Chairman,
11 tdabo Power Company's ratepayers? 11 not, then the é 11 CHAIRMAN GRAY: Thank you, Mr. Milcs.
12 minimum flow of the 8nake River should be set much 0 12 Mr, Williums, questions?
13 higher, ac feast o the minimum Nows that save the 13 MR, WILLIAMS: None,
14 smrgeon fishery. 3,523 cfy is the average of the lows | 14 MR, DUNN: None,
15 required to maintain the fowl supply of the sturgeon, 15 MR, RYDALCH: I have none.
ilg ﬂmnswmuﬁnsmﬂwnnmmofchnmmheRmmnmﬁé16 MR, KRAMER: T huve none.
17 Palicy 32H, waler quality and pollution 17 CHAIRMAN GRAY: ‘Thank you, Mr, Miles.
18 control, We do not agres that the use of water to ‘18 Now the Bourd would eall Mrs, Hayes.
18 provide pollution dilution is not a beneficial use of 519 ME. HAYES: Gentlemen, [ would like to thank you
20 water, The chemival fertllizers used by farmers, which ‘ 20 ftor the opportunily of appearing belore vou this
21 cnigr the return tlows to the Snake und have a { 21 afterncon. I'm speaking - I'm Marjorie Geddes Hayus, sl
22 nonbencficial effect on the water quality of the river, | 22 7440 Munorwond Drive, and I'm speaking to you on hebalf
23 especially for domestic use, and there are some valid {23 of the vensumer at this hearing.
24 right withdrawals from the Snake River for domestic use | 24 My testimony is adjunct to that of
25 on the Qregon side of the river. 1 2% Mr. Harold Miles, whose research has clearly demanatrated
Page 42} Paga 44
1 lo additien, the silt entering the Snake 1 the validity of Tdaho Power's right to Bwun Fatls.
2 River, irom the farmers along the Snake River, copecially § 2 We do not teel that it is in the public
3 inthe speing and low waler years, s very pronounced. 3 interest for the 3,900 cls to be carablished at
4 Intact, it is stated that before the Salmaon Falls § 4 Hwan Falls from April 1at 1o Getober 315t or the
5 Hydrogencrating Projects were built, that there #*were  § 5 3,600 ofs from Novenber Lst to March 31st. Our reason
6 very fow islanchs in the Snake River below Swan Falls -~ | & for this convlusion was establishedd by my
7 below Sulmon Falls, 3 T great-grandfather, Willism Geddes, and is oo file in the
8 Policy 321, now storage. W have no problem 8 Weber County Courthouse, in Usah. It is called the
8 with this seelion as stated in our copy of the text. * 8 Geddes Law and pertains to firgd in line, last in use,
10 Puolicy 321, stored watee for managrment } 10 This law protects the [est cstablished walee
11 purposes, We have no problem with this section as stated | 11 laims front the taking process by those who fileata
12 in our copy of the wext. i 12 later date above thelr elafims. (1 is our contention that
13 We propasc o new section, 32K, Iduho should 113 the Iduho Power Company his a valid right Lo the ful]
14 domore lo Increase its share of the ULS, und world {14 6,065 cfs which has been established as the average,
15 reereational and tourist market, noting especially the ° 15 minimuim daily discharge at the gaging station at Muorphy.
1€ ceonumic value of this market to the stwe of ldaho and f 16 umder this old, acceplal Western law,
17 the Spuke River fishing, bunting, bosting, camping, und | 17 It is also, in our opinion, decidadly in the
18 cven (unintelligible) walching are ever-increasing 18 best irterest of the general public for this dght o be
1% onnually, which is a very beneficinl ceonomic multiplier ;19 muintained for the protection of the hewlthy hydropower
20w ll ldubo. i 20 system ac Brownlee, For without this hydra base, our
21 An addendumn policy « propoved Policy 32K, 121 rules will soar, This has been cloarly eslablished by
22 problem -- program to protect, mitigate, and enhance fish 3 22 the very fine study thal was done by the University of
23 and wildlife, in compliance with Scetion 4(a)(1} of ! 23 Idaho's economists, Lyman and Hamilton, with whick vou're
24 Dacific Northwest Electrical Power Couneil's purposcs and) 24 all funiline, and many others. The Corps o Army
25 recommendulion under the Act. i 25 Fngineers did a study thal -- that, in cssenes, validates
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1 the Hamilton - the Lyman Hamilton study. ;1 This study estimaies that the modet homes
2 There is another excellent reason that this 2 bullt w conservation standurds would save the region's
3 water right should not be aborted, which should be given ;3 ratepayers over $1.26 billion, because the energy costs
4 your full attention before tking any achion whatsoever. D 4 fess to conserve than to produce, Bear in mind that this
5 Thix iy the exciting new concept that is heing considered f 5 does not take into account what will be realized rom the
& by the Bonneville Powor Administration at this time. : 6 superinsulation of older bemes, houses, and mobile homes,
7 The Bonneville Power Administrytion, under D7 awis plantiest with the preference power from Bonneville
8 Peter Johnson, Adininistrator, has presenied us with a ;8 Power Administration.
8 plan that will release preforence powaer, this is the - A stuily is now underway at Hood River,
10 cheaper power, from BPA, to the industral wiilitivs, 10 Cregon, that will show the extent of the savings foom
11 ldaho Power Company is one, This proference puwer willi 11 this plan. Both frontul attacks to superinsulate old and
12 be used by the investor-owned utilitics to meet their own : 12 fulure homes witl give us the noeded capital to pay for
13 firm loads. ? 13 our schools, owr social programs, oor roads, our fire
14 In other words, they would use the Bonneville 14 departments, and our service organizations, tor the plan
15 power for us consumers, the irrigators, of cetera, whom 15 s to use muterials purchased in the Pacific Norihwest,
16 they are now servicing, They will, then, be able tosell | 16 1o pursue this plan, we will need hydeopower,
17  their own power to California on a finm sontract basis. 17 for o California energy commissioner, whon | listened to
is To proteet the continuation of the cheap BPA E18 ul g mecting in Seattle, speeifically requested
1% power W ihe Kdaho consumer, [ have suggested that the ; 19 hydropower, nol thermal, tfor this exchange with the
20 firm power contract with Californin be of the same {20 investor-owned utilitivs, [t is, therefore, imperative
21 duration as the BPA preference power contracts with the § 21 that we do not jeopardize our hydro base with the passage
22 investor-owned utilines. 122 of the Swan Falls Agreement and diminish our prospects 1o
23 A condifion of the exchange of power would b ‘ 23 bring scaroe capieal into p region that is struggling, at
24 thut the money realized from the fiem - firm contract z 24 the legishuture, to make too little capital go wo lar,
25 saley to Californda, § cents to 9 cents a kilowatt hour, 125 | thank you.
Tage 46 g Page 48
1 will be used to superinsulate every fiouse und mobile lmm% 1 CHAIRMAN GRAY: Mr, Williams, any questions?
2 in the northwest. [0 is (he opinion of the Tdeho ~ 2 MK, WILLIAMS: No.
3 Consumer Affairs, Incorporuted that this should be done 3 CHAIRMAN GRAY: Mr. Duan?
4 free of churge, for the prelerence power thal will be 4 MR, JUNN: No.
5 uscd to make this plan powsible has already been iP5 CHAIRMAN GRAY: M. Rydalch?
& purchased with the tax dollars used to buitd the § [ MR. RYDALCIHE | have none.
T ogencrating resource, D7 CHAIRMAN GRAY: Mr. Kramer?
8 The insulution program will not only supply a 8 MR, KRAMER:! | have none.
8 source of new encrgy, it will do a good-neighbor tumn for - CITAIRMAN GRAY; The Board calls Stanley
10 California, for ihey can then moikball they oil-fired 10 (unintelligible)
11 plynts and replice the lost energy with our clean, P11
12 nonpelluting bydeopower. In dolng thig, it can also % 12 {Gap in the recording.)
13 revilylize our own economy. 13
14 A report relensed by the Northwast {14 CITAIRMAN GRAY: The Board would call
15 Conservation Act Coulition shows the cesult of a study by | 15 Jack Streeter,
16 the A, Bainbridge lsland, Washington licm of H. Glen Sims16 MR. STREETER: Gentlemen of the lduho Water
17 and Asseciates. They show that over the Bietime of 5 17 Rescurces Board, my name is Jack Streeter, {rom
18 houses builtin a ten-yeur study periodd, the region woukl 18 Mountain [lome, ldahe. 1 represont the Southwest Idaho
1% increnswe its cmployment by morc than 180,000 job years. 19 Development Association, the Sagebrush Rebellion, and my
20 Building the better insulated homes would : 20 grandkids, and theie gromdkids, And I'm here to speak to
21 provide more jobs than building thermal plants. So would! 21 the proposition thar water in Idahe has gt 1 be handled
22 production and sale of the products thar go into the 22 in 2 matmer that it will be availuble for our posterity,
23 homes, The money suved by the homeowners, as spent fur 23 for all types of uses.
24 other purposes, would also generate more jobs, according | 24 It is appalling when you can see, on the TV
25 1o (he study. 25 every duy, that millians upon millions of people are
12 (Pages 45 to 48}
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1 sturving to death. Farmers are going broke every day, 1 casily availsble, where vou take eoul aod make it almost
2 Weexperienee u spiral in inflation here, where land f 2 like s face powder and put v low-grade crude on it o
3 wentfrom 2 to 4 10 6 to 12 to $2,400 an aere. Bankers  § 3 putit into a blast furnace, it's wmasing the BTUs you
4 lent money un the spiral of inflation. And, now, welre 4 gun get from that encrgy. :
5 going through o depression, or u deflation und (his ! B Or energy erisis i somewhat put-on, as we
& ground is geing out of production. Now, that woukl 1ea:wcf & ull have begin to realize, I''n here 1o lobby, und 1)
7 you to believe that maybe we should give our water away,?; T be frank abourit, in the best interests of the peonle of
8 but that is delinitely wrong, 8 ldabo, to save Fdaho's water and it eleetrical
2 There will come o Lime, and there are energy {8 peneration for use and development here, And o that
10 zources avallable today, 1o make some of these things ( 10 end, | have dedicated a great amount of my 1ime and
11 more feagible, and they will bocome more feasible when 111 cnergy. And | leel that you gentlemen must be very wary,
12 the demand cxisis. 112 when you go it with vour plan, 1o xee that you don't lose
13 The furmer used to buy {uel at 27 conts, 4 % 13 part ulit, and you ought to Fight Tor more of it. And
14 good wactor Tor 13,000, and he wsed to scll bis crops 2t ;14 T'm oo your side, but § think you should have had o
15 aprofit. 1 osed to pay $18 for lifling water, that now P15 bigger hunk o start with, Thank you very much.
16 costs about $60. 18 May 1invite you the 20th Annual Meeting of
17 The utilization of ull energy sources huve § 17 the Southwest Idaho Development Associulion, where we
18 to be gonsidered. We bave the technology, taday, to § 18 will discuss off-strenm storage, energy, and energy
19 help us ¥*do this in lols of manners, Fiest of all, the ;19 alternatives, [1's all coupled together, yentdeen, and
20 Pucific Northwest, the West in genersl, and tdaho most {20 we'd like 1o ses you ther,
21 particularly, is remiss in the development of 21 CHAIRMAN GRAY: Any yuestions of Mr, Strugter?
22 hydreelectric energy and upstrearn storage for gonernlions ) 22 MR, WILLIAMSE: Thave none,
23 1hat will necd it And that will come a lot faster than ;23 CIAIRMAN GRAY: Mr, Rydalch?
24 you think. We should be planming for that. 24 MR. RYDALCH: [ have nons,
25 I frel that 1daho Power has a right to o fuir ;25 CHAIRMAN GRAY: Mr. Kramer?
Page 50 Page 52
1 share of waler. Bug, in my opinion, it is a use right 1 MR, KRAMER: [ have none.
2 and oot o consumptive right. | feel sure that the only 2 MR. STREETER: Thank you very much,
3 reason we have boeen able, with the help of you gentemen,; 3 CHAIRMAN GRAY: The Board would call Fred Stewart.
4 to hammmear out some sort of a compromise is becauso that | 4 MR, STEWART: May [ upproach the Chair?
5 M@ommwkmwmmHManmmgWMmmmmmwi5 CIAIRMAN GRAY: Yes, you certainly can.
6 had for the water right is pretty shaky, And 'm sure & MR. STEWART: Mr. Chaitmat, | thought you fiks
7 thelr lawyers have lold them, i you take it toy the 7 were gaing to utilize the - this issuc of the Currenis.
8 highest court of the land, you will lose. 8  Isee you're using the Junuary issuc, 1 wonder if you
] So this ompromisc is definitely in their & rcould pass one af those out o cach,
10 hest intorest, and nod neccssarily in the best Interost 19 CHAIRMAN GRAY: Maost cortainky.
11 of the people. Yeou and [ both know that when your plan | 11 MR, STEWART: That has the contruct i i, as well
12 goes in front of this legislature, the lobhyists will 12 as the agroement.
13 chip awuay ul 1t just as hard as they can. And whal 13 CHAIRMAN GRAY: And let the recotd show that
14 lobbyists an | talking about? ldaho Power's lobhyists 14 Mr, Stewsrthag given the Board a copy of Currents,
15 I want to give you this, and { hope you will ; 15 November, 984 issuc,
16 putitin youwr records, to show you that there are energy | 16 MR. STEWART: Amd then Tgave veu two handouls.
17 gources wvailable. That little piece of paper vome tram ; 17  And, Mr. Chairman, Uhad another ong, but [ don’t hive it
18 arestricted govermuent report that's about 27 pages 118 copicd for sach onc. So if T eould give it to you, it's
19 lang. And here, in Idaho, we have hot water (hid s £1% athroe-page handout. 1don't have encugh for sach ane;
20 superhented seam. Tt would run an awtul ot of £20 ] thought 1did, but J dom,
21 generutars, and Idaho Power 15 trving o brexk the law 21 CHATRMAN GRAY: Thauk you. The Board has recedved
22 where they have to buy generalion, brought 4o their lincs | 22 a eopy ol Taho Code, Paragraph 42-245, which is
23 byi ndividuats. 23 ynderlined; 42-247, which has notations: and x lotler o
24 If we would slurry coul -- and there's ‘ 24 brod Stewart, feom David R Tuthill, Supervizor, Waler
25 sevoral ways to do that - and it's here in the west, ; 25 Allemtion Section, Departmoent of Wier Resources, dated
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1 Taoumy 31, 1985 1 | think it's sumcthing that hus to be addressed, real
2 MR, STEWART: Mr. Chairman, members uf the Board, § 2 guickly, because, as it slales here - and it's codiled
3y nume s Fred Stewart. T live on the Hunt Pioject, \ 3 42245 15 fatlure to file elatms and rclinquish righl by
4 north of Bden, 3 few miles north of the member, - 4 June the 3h of this year. You'r going to have 20,
5 Mr. Shawver, there, 5 24,000 people that's gonna be sifting out there in the
8 I hope you'll torgive me for my cold, as at ; & cold, unless something s done therg,
T pight ] can wear my nightcoy thal my wife makes, in the 7 {L.Jninlél]igib]m) assured me, here, throe
8 duvtine [ can wour g cap, but I - when you come in 3 B woeeks ago toaduy, thut they'd do something sbout that.
% dratly building, 'm going 10 have o adopt lim's formuola 8 They have done something to help alleviate that, Now,
10 for kesping my heud wann. 110 the figure { got there is from the third page of that
11 By god, it's real rough. So, ['ve really had 11 handout that Uve gaven you, Mr. Chairman, It's to
12 aiernble head cold. E 12 myselt, from Mr. Tuthil, thore, in responss o my
13 CHAIRMAN GRAY: May the record show Mr. Shawver is 13 request. And I'd like to read it to the rest of the
14 blushing. 14 Board
15 MR.ETEWART: | wasn't awarg of that. | ‘? 15 11 sayy, pursuant to vour reguast, I've
16 complimentud Mo that he lovked u fot younger than his L& tabulated a number of claima to water rights received
17 father did in the pictors, here, u couple wecks ago, and Y17 sinee [daho Waler Claims program begun on July 1, 1978,
18 wondering how be kopt looking so young. 18 The number received between that date and
19 And he sayy, well, you can purchase any - % 18 Mecomber 31, 1984 4y 8,942, This cormpares with an
20 any look vou wanbt. So P'm gonna bok fur his same - the 20 estimate of 34000 claimed water rights computed to be
21 sumce vendor, 1T can get rid of the glasses, and pul P21 required stutowide.
22 one of them on. and get some fatse weth, maybe 1 could |22 MNow, the sccond page theve is taken oul of
23 appear o be 20 years younger. | don't know. 23 the State Wyter Plan, 1976, therg alludes to 250,000
24 MR. SHAWVER: Well, could we pot to Policy 32, ; 24 water righly, which also includes the domestic. Mow,
25 Mr. Stewart? E 25 the -- the provision there of domnestic is a sinple family
Page 54 3 Page 56
1 MILSTEWART: Allright. As -z a - alitle f 1 dwelling and a hall seve. And so, how many you got
2 buckground, pentlemen, as | know up at the State Capitel © 2 befween the 34,000 and the 200,000, probably be a fog,
3 herg, they place a lot of stress on papers on the wall © 3 yes, by anybody.
4 saying what kind af lawyer, or this or that or (he other. | 2 But in any event, goe, this is a real serious
5 My cducation s engineering traing, vivil ? 5 matier thut really has 1o be there, You've gonma have
& ond agricultural. 1 was o clussmate of C 8 30 - 25,000 people that could all of a sudden — or will
7 Professor Cal Waenick, Vvemadce a fairly goed success | 7 be choppud off. Bevause whon adjudication starts,
8 infarming, Also, Pmoa - a resl catate broker.  hyve B they'll start with the reconded) water rights. Andd - und
% my own rgal estate brokerage, intemational real estate & o, certainly, it hasn't been a suceess. Bocause of
10 brokerage. So, I'm quite able (o handie contracts and 1 10 34 000, you've only had that many people.
11 things P11 But -- und 5o that - that addresses your
1z As the - the hand out thal [ gave vou thers 12 adjud - yaur gdjudication pari of'it, which is your 70
13 isalso the first page of the bandou thut [ handed the 13 snd 71
14 Chairman ahead of ime. And it has 1o do with - with [ 14 Movw, in responSe 1o my comments §t a
15 Policy No. 70, the sdjudication, which is all part of the 115 Water Resource mesting two weeks ago, und they brought in
1& package. ) 16 bill -- House Bill 71, which allows for expansion and
17 If | understand -~ is this limited to your |17 which would meel some of thase. And what  warmed the
18 Policy 327 .18 people there, all the irigators there, iv that some of
19 CHAIRMAN GRAY: We would prefer, Mr. Stewart.? 19 the prople maybe hud 80 acres, with 80 shares of water,
20 MR. STEWART: Yeab. | think it's interwoven here, | 20 and another 30 shures - or another 30 neres adjoining of
21 o this cxtent. P21 dry ground, and they had puta sprinkicr on. 8o they bl
22 CHAIRMAN GRAY: I you o tiv it to Policy 32, 22 expanded their right, bue they hadn't recorded it
23 thatd be fine. .23 So the fullowing Monday, Pat Kole and Pat
24 MR, STEWART: Itie it to the - the agreement and - 24 Costello bad -~ hud Bill 71 there, betore the House
25 ihe contract, and then back to Policy 32, And | think -- c 25 Resource Committee. And 1 think it's u good hill,
14 (Pagas 53 to 5&)
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1 becausc it allows for expansion on these rights. But | 1 the agreement, all them plants, including Swan Falls and
2 think that they should also have a bill in there that 2 up above, will be upsubordingted. That's part of the
3 ollows, somehow -- now, the State Water Board, this 1s 3 agreement, the works in there aleeady to unsubordinate
A4 how the State Waler Roard - State Water Plan, the 4 CJ, Biriker, i particular, in Twin Falls,
5  wvorbiage was, 5 There's a - in Senate Bill 1003 - do -- you
6 Now, in {he correction that the House 6  gentlemen don't have a - I've heen working with the
7 Concurrent Bt 48 gave it it gave some — somerelict 7 7 legislature, so | refer more 1o the bills that's
8 in there so thal a person would notbe cut out, amd -+ B implementing these policies there. 1005 is the -- the
% and something has got to be done, or we're going to chuox i 9 bill that - that i3 before the Senate right now, that
10 in the state come the first of July, 10 says we, the lepislature, approve of the contrucl, which
1l But the drop back there 1o the other - to my 11 the contract then approves the agreernent, Once that's -
12 handout there, gentlemen, is a -- there {3 - insotar as $12  once that's approved, then this thing is Jocked in.
12 the agreement 1%, T wouald - made it as clear as I could 13 The second part of 1003 refers to the Public
14 inthers. And you can pursue (sic) my writeen statemenl, | 14 Utilities Comemiasion's jurisdietion. That's speaking of
15 there, at your leisure, as it -- that [ think this ' 15 their jurisdiction from -- from Swan Falls ap. Now,
16 agreement should be sceaped, becavse it would (end o ~ 16 you've just read where they have no jurisdiction, No
17 ylow the axportation of every drop of the Snake - 17 utility will have any jurisdiction at Brownlee Dam,
18 Snake River water abovo the Hells Canyon rench. 18 That's -- that's the conclugionary statement of
19 And - and vou have to pursue, through the i 19 Justice Shepherd.
20 EHtate Water Plan, the Swan Falls one, the Housc P20 Now, the Public Utility Commission, the 1daho
21 Coneurrent Resolulion 48, and the contract and the 21 Publiv Utility Cammission, will also not have any
22 agreement. It's like you walk into a friend's house and 22 jurisdiction from Swan Falls up. [t's part of this
23 the kids are on the floor. 1T they've got a thousand 23 agreemenl, The -- the apreenient said that they had --
24 pice jigsaw pusse, and you look at that forever und mot ;24 the Public Utilities Commission would cither do it
25 seo it unless it's put together. And that's - but it's {25 voluntarily, or they'd be directed to by the utilitics.
Paga 58
L real simple, {1 This bottom part of your 1005, as -- is addreysing that,
2 And 've got - in this handout, [ve gol a 2 is taking their jurisdietion away from ldaho Power.
3 little plat herc. It's - has a mup showing the hydeo 3 Now, vour Bill T is your Policy 32, in -
4 the hydro plants of Idaho Power, The three - the three 4 inthebill form, You know, you make these policics
5 lower dams are subordinuted, wrd thers 1I'd like to refor 5 and 've seen that over the years, the policics in the
& to the single-page hundout that | — thal | gave cach one . 6 State Waler - the Board has made. And then - then they
7 of the Board membars, T goes o the legislature, and -- and they verbalize it,
8 And that's a ~ the final, conclusionary B sometimes the meaning changes in there,
9 remark of Justive Shepherd - that's the single-page 9 Hut over on page -- on scetion -- Sectivn 2,
10 handout, gentlemen - in Swan Falls I And he's gone on 10 ivsays the lepislature finds and declares that it is in
11 for several - several pages in this opinion there, to {11 the public interest t specifically implement the State's
12 point oul that the FPC, along with the State, that 112 power w regulate and Hmit the use of water for power
13 insisted on subordination of these three lowsr dams. i 13 purposcs. Now, that does not upply o ldaho Power. That
14 Naw, in hig conclusionary, he's speaking 114 docs not apply to Kklaho Power,
1B gboul ulilities oversee of these lower dams, And P've 15 Idaho Power submifted to the -- a statement
16 underhined there. It says, with respoet o the status 16 to the Senate Resourcs sndd Frvironment Commitice, on
17 reguiring Public Utilivies Commission approval of 117 Japuary the 25th, and that's whal ey say. That
18 trunster of wility property, we hold that the statules 18 ldaho Power Compuny is not required, by the Swan Falls
18 donot apply (o water right subordinated when acquited, 119 Agrecment, o support Seclion 2 ol Senate Bill 1008,
20 not do they apply 1o water rights which bave been 20 found on that page that | just read.
21 abandoned or Torleited. 121 Their vights are unsubordinnied with the
22 MNow, that's -- that's your three lower darms 122 implementation of 1005, und they don't have any -
23 down there. That's — that's the -~ over thres-quarters (23 anybody suying hey, you've got o do like you've done
24 of their hydrogeneration, 1,340,000 Kw, All the other {24 for, you might say, for John Peavey, 1o protect their
25 hydeo plants comes to 446 000 Kw, Now, by the terms of 25 hydrotlow,
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1 Mow, in your agreement, if you can tuen to Pl Lawrenee Welk up to -
2 your agrecment there. It's found on either - either - P2
3 either -- gither issuce of the Cuarrent there, {ts - 3 {Tmd of Tapc 2.3
4 jt's under (he Swan Falls Agreoment, it's under pacageaph | 4
5 Ofe). You can And it in cither paper there, the % 5 MR, STEWART: The water gocs south and passes the
B Apreement. And that's at the bottom of the sceond {6 Owyhee Reservoir, [n theiv plans, they have that they
7 column, &{e) -- or 7{e). Pardon me, gentlemen, 7(e). ? 7 can build yhiead of the Owyhee Roservoir (unintelligible)
8 I snyy, company's ability to purchase, - 8 store 24 million agre-feet of water. Go vight down past
B lease, own ar otherwisg acquire water from sources 8 the {unintelligible) plunt, which comes on line, which, |
10 upstream of its power plunts, and convey it to and past 10 submit to you, was huilt speciiicatly for this, It--
11 its power plants below Milner Dam shull not be Himited byt 11 it's really that simple, gentlemen. 1t weally that
12 this agreement. Such flows shall be considersd {12 simple.
13 fluctusbion resulting from operation of Company f13 Now, in 1964, as Governor Smylie and the
14 facilitiey, 114 whole - the whole state recognized the danger, and
15 Then drop back up to the bottom of 7(b), the 115 that's why they created this Board that's bofore me
1€ |ost paragraph thers, or the Jast sentence thore, next to (16 today. And they churged them to proteet Tdaho water.
17 thelast. It says, any Huetuations resulting from the {17 MNow, when the Plan came sut in 1976, the
18 opcration of Company Tacilities shall not be considered {18 logisloture reviewed it. And [ dor't point any fingers
19 in the caleulation of the mindinom duily streamlows sct 19 atanybody. That's a tremendous goud work, There's a
20 forth herein, i 20 Jut of work done in it |- I study it ull the time.
21 And what this does, gentlemen, is Il apeus i 21 But the legislature recognized that there was
22  the door to teking every drop of Tdahe's water out of the | 22 cerlain dungers in that, But they created Policy 11,
23 Snake River Basin above Hells Canyon. In my handour, § 23 which is n willing buyer/willing zcllor. And so, the
24 there is a copy of what's known as a Modificd Snake f 24 legislature prased HB 14, thar gave the legislanre
25 Colorado Plan lo convey water from the backwarors of the;% 25 overview, and — und they took the wholc legislative
Page 62 Page 64
1 Brownlee, down to Owens Valley, und alse into Luke Mcadc; I session of 1978 o overview this, Then they hada
2 It gives the hydrotogy on it And they've got s Bill é 2 coneurrent pesolution. 1 was there the day that both -
3 before the Congress, right now, to terminate he T 1 3 Doth of the houses met.  And they appointed a
4 four years of the Church 4teyear moratorium. ¢4 subcomminee on - on every one of these policics,
L 77, they sent to the legistature, - And. if  remember right, Lawrence Knigge had
& Lalifoenia did, & resolution to attach the Snake River L6 Policy 11, And they inserted in that, as long us it does
7 now. Iis - (he Central Arizona Project is going to be 7 unt wdversely affeer another water user and ax long as il
B completed next year, At that time, Arizona is going to 8  does not go out of the state.
8 take half of Californin's ndjudicated right in the a CHAIRMAN GRAY: Now, Fred, can you e all thisin
1€ Colorado. They have an empry tube at Owens Valley. $10 o Policy 32, which 15 -
11 Ag you know, gl the tom of the century, they 11 MR, STEWART: Well, I~ T think it all des
12 devastated Uwens Valley uml took all the water sutofthe | 12 together, because -
13 valley, the surface water, And 13 years ago, they poked £ 13 CHAIRMAN GRAY: Can you bring it into a prine?
14 unother hole through and drilled a whole serivs of wells 14 MIL STEWART, [ just haven't been able to appear
15 up and down the valley and -- and sucked the subwater 15 before this Board. And the - the thing is, now, your
18 out. And, in doing 5o, they started killing a lot of the 16 Palicy 32 is - is voming — is before the - for the
17 vegutation on the surrounding public ground. And so the 17 third reading, toranrrow, At least they had the sceond
18 Sierra Club stopped them. So they pot an emply tube : 18 reading today, belore the Senate, of the 1008,
19 there 15 Now, §would sugzest, in fact I'd request,
20 The large group of people, a consortium, 20 that you contacl the legislature to - to hold back the
21 thut got the water out of {wens River Valley now own 21 third reading oo policy 1605 and 1008 until afeer you
22 99 percent of all the valley, Wy bevome o vacation 122 people can give vour report to them, And it looks to me
23 wmecea. I thoy could replace that water, it'd be worth P23 like they're gelling aheud of you. In other words,
24 multi-billions to them. You're lalking money down there, 24 you're getting & lot ol inpur on Policy 32, which is
25 Neighbor of mine, his brother is down the road from é 25 their Bill 1008, and they're -~ they're going ahead
16 {Pagas 61 to 64)
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1 without the input that you folks might have well give § 1 o sign that thing, oy let me appese in court,
2 them on this. g 2 Beeause 1daho Power didiv't have o license
3 And -- and 50 this - this whole thing has 1o L3 until December of 1982, Their license expired in 1974,
4 tictogelher in - in tha. And there's beea lot of 4 and all my permits were priov W that. 3o, the
g wonderful work done that's - 15 -- these people whose 5 proponunts -- io fact, I'd say over 95 pereent of them,
& done thul and all the supporting deal. Now, the - e 5 § should never have been enjoined. And just considor what
7 agreerment says that all the cxhiibils should be completed 1 7 that's cost the people of (he state of Iduho.
B toimplement, and if not, torminate. B Fuabnntit that not oee of those defendants
9 But also, it does say that on May [5th, the © 9 have gol by for less than $200. So if they've dismisse
10 two partics will yel together, aad §submit to you, {10 5,000 - 1 don't know haw many they had. They said 75 to
11 perhaps none of thent are, That if 1003, which says the i 11 bugin with, and s you bold the two deals up, you - you
12 lepislature hereby finds if (unintelligible) portions of ‘ 12 certainly got the most of thom dismisscd. Well, just
13 the tessimany differ, the contract enteced into by the 113 5000 times 2000, that's g million dotlars that this
14 Governur and 1daho Power Company on Octuber 25, 1954, i 14 company hus cost, plus all the mectings und everything
15 in the public interest of all purposes, meluding, and 15 that's happened. Just the tirme 3 person spenl. And they
18 then it goes on ubout the jurisdiction of the - therg, ; 16 never should have been enjoined. This is to create thiy
17 And so, this is what we're faced with, =17 terrible turmoil in the state, the -- the consumptive use
18  genlemen, is - is that, if the vehicld's there, i the 3 18 aguinst Uhe POWOT usuge.
19 Jesire's there for the water, und it obvisusly g, do 19 I've never tuken a stand whether there should
20 they have the power to gat 117 They've certainly got the £ 20 e so much for bydratlow for cheap power genermion, or
21 most power in the nation today, maybe ol any power that's £ 21 so much more ground go under. My stand has slways buen,
22 everbeen in the workl, They've cerlaitly got the monay é 22 ler's spve onrwater for Rlsho. Then deeide, within our
23 down there. i 23 own family, who gets what. But the way this thing is
24 And the one thing they ladk - you know, {24 going, they're not going (o get their cheap hydroflow,
25 deosert ground withoul water is almeostvalucless, and with 8 25 because when that water heads out in that 4,750 -- aow
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1 water down in that country, and belween Arizona and é 1 pobody's made any motion to change the minimum steeamflow
2 Southers California, they can lose ever drop of the g al Weiser, 12 4,730, Yoo can raise your minimum flow
3 Snake River water, And - and ifanybody can show mehow! 3 and that docsn's bother anybody, because whoever set the
4 you - once this thing is implerented, how you canstop | 4 3,300 was undetestimating. Maybe it should he 39. |
B them. 5 have no problen with that.
& ‘Vhey got the Owens River water by huying up 3 But what [ do have a problem with, they can
7 metgages shead of time, helore they ever - anybody 5 7 do cxactly as they did in Owens Valley, sod it's the same
8 knew. And Reno only spent— you know, we all know hew.? 8 people, ar their sons, duing it The very same fow,
& vou koow, vou putan gd in the paper right sow and -- and ‘ 9 25 corporalions, in California, have 68 percent of alt
10 offer 75 cenis on the dollar on a lot ol mortgage 110 the irrigation, 25, And that’s a huge powet, gentlemen.
11 contracts, } submit you're gonna have your door broke : 11 And thar's what we're Tacing.
12 down. And whe knows, see. That's exactly how fhey P12 Now, everybody got exciterd back in 1964 nhout
13 oboawmed that, is - is, we can face eatasteophc -- 1% 112 our water poing to California. And now, hare the
14 they want the water, anybody can show me any way you 9 14 implemen -- the way to implement it going ig here, and
15 ean provent thom, if this is implemented, Pve asked i 15 wnobody's geting excited, gentlemen. We can -- we can
16 anvbody and nebody can. P16 absolutely dovastule this state, if we don't stop this
17 S, 1 guess that's the sum and substance, 117 thing,
18 acntlemen. |think these bills sught i be held up in ;14 CHAIRMAN GRAY: Any gquestions of Mr. Stewart?
19 the House antil you people have i, antil these things {19 Mr. Williams?
20 can be - 1think weve been mosmerized on this whole izn MR. WILLIAMS: None.
21 thing. We had a lawsuit, and [ wus recipient ol four of g 21 CHAIRMAN GRAY: Mr. Shawver?
22 them, four of them, as a defendant. And -- and 1 begped D22 MR, SHAWVER: None,
23 the Governor a0t to sign this, and 1 hegged Iim Jones -- ‘ 23 CHAIRMAN GRAY: Mr. Rydaleh?
24 Pve - ['veseen Jim grow up. Jin ean testity o that, P2 MR. EYDALCH: Nonc,
25 Known him alf hug life, knows his father - is - {5 not 4 25 CUAIRMAN GRAY: Mr. Kramet?
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1 MR. KRAMIR: None. 1 UNKMNOWN SPEAKER: (Unimclligible} traveling.
2 CHAIRMAN GRAY: Thank you, {2 UNENOWN SPEAKER: Wo had a greaf afternoon --
3 MR, ETEWART: Thank you. ;2 CHAIRMAN GRAY: Cedrig, you should have been here
4 CHAIRMAN GRAY: We will ydiourn until 7:00 p.mj 4 this afternoon. TUwas wath to wall.
5 this evening. Y UNKNOWN SPEAKER: | wish yon would, because |
8 6 understand (unintettigible) bas cul out my supplemental
7 TEEE .7 request to cover thes,
8 i CITAIRMAN GRAY: However, wi understand -- we
g g undersland, Mr. Director, that there ure other moniey,
10 10 and wel be ralking Lo you abeut thal Tater,
11 ‘11 Mr, Nolson,
12 1z M. NELSON: Mr. Chairman, members of the Bosrd,
13 113 my name is Thomas G. Nelson, trom Twin Falle, U'm bere
14 14 on behalf of Kaho Power Compuny, one ol the signatories
15 115 (o the agrecment of Qotober 25, 1984,
16 ;16 [ think there are 4 conple ol things that
17 17 shoull be said, for the record, in view of some ol the
18 (18 conmments that have heen mrade befors the Board on - in
19 19 previous heurings.
20 . 20 As the Governar suid, this apreement was
21 121 arrived acbelween the Slate and the [daho Power Compumy,
22 122 1r's an artempl to - 1o resolve certain pending
23 2 23 Htiggtion. That pending litigation can be resolved only
24 P24 by certain adjustments in State pulicy. But also, that
25 s; 25 the purtics weore negotiating that settlement. Therefore,
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1 CHAIRMAN GRAY: Gentlomen, ['d ke to weloome _yt;éx 1 this view of Stale policy is a little narrower, perhaps,
2 io the 10th of |2 moctings being held by the ldaho Water i 2 than it might otherwise be.
3 Essource Board, and wo'll be considering revisions o 3 As far as the minimum flow itself 13
4  Policy 32 of the Idaho Sate Water Plan, {4 concerned, [ beliove in — in carlier meetings we've
5 And for those of you who don't know, (o my 3: 5 discussed how that was arrived at. But T would like to
& immediate left is 1.D. Williams, of Preston, dalo. An & say, for the record, what that flow is and what it isa't.
7 attorney and mayor of the city of Preston, Jim Shawver, % 7 You heard some discussions today about
8 farmer and -- from Eden, and sceretary of the 1dabo L8 averages. The Statc Water Plun is now couched in tesins
8 Resource Board, On my immediate right is Dave Rydalch, 5 9 of un average daily flow. The proposed amendments that
10 micmber of the comunitlee tomght and a farmer from ‘ 16 are before you wre also couched in terms of an averape
11 5t Anthony, And Don Kramer, immediale past chairman of | 11 uuily flow.
12 the [daho Water Resource Board. And Wayne Haas, 12 What we huve done is put the State in a
13 Department of Water Resvurces, {13 position to have u different plunning number to - to
14 We have kind of a light meeting tonight, and f 14 shoot for in -- in sllowing new permits am ullowing new
15 it's sort of like talking o my mothar. What we wilt do 115 development. This is now the new target.
16 ix, we'll be taking testimeny on Folicy 32, amd 1 j 16 3o T supgest to you, givern - given what
17 understand we do have two people who wish fo testity this | 17 you've said in your previous plan, and the way that it
1B evening, And so, with that, we'll open the testimony. 118 physicully worked, this is veally two things. It's both
18 We would call who, Tom Nelson? 18 the flaw and it's an enforcement mechanisin.
20 UNENOWN SPEAKER: The other's a vevo, 20 Beeause if you'll recall, when thar number
21 Mr. Chalrmas. P21 was chosen, the 3,300 ofs at Murphy in 1976, the Board
22 CHAIRMAN GRAY: Acd that's it? s a heck ofa 122 acknowledged that there were — that number was chosen
23 deal for the Chairman of the Resource and Fnvironment 123

hOK
L I T

Committes W be witnessing such few fulks, but we're
wonna give you the tull show,

124

25

becguse vou had existing pennits outstanding, at that
tine, which would reduce the flow to that level if they
all developed. Well, we've hud g great deal of

-
[24]
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1 development since 1976, and at no time has the Waler Plan 3 1 Governor and the Attorney General, have been cousistently
2 Minimum at the Murphy gage hean a factor in what happened 2 in suppotl of the agrecment, as writlen, and 50 has the
3 1o any of thosc applications. 3 Iduho Power Company. So I suggest that that paranois is
4 This agreement, 1 implemented, now puts the 4 budly misplaced. That withou! the good faith support of
5 Statein a position where it has to recognize fhal 5 the parlies, | don't think we would be a3 far ag we are
& minimumn How as a part of its planning provess, Notanly € in the legistawre, and probably wouldwt havea - u
7 has lo plan for it but hay 1o lake steps to implement T ¢hunce of getting it passed. B the parties have wirived
8 it Salthink what we've really done is pul some teeth I B attheagreement. To my knowladge, they are - are in
9 in the State Water Phm. And 'm not being eritical of !B uital good faith in trying (o get it implemontod,
10 the Board for not having done that beloee, because that P10 With thut, Mr. Chaitman, if you have any
11 really wasn't vour (unetion. And Fmonel etitical of the 11 questions, ['d be delighted to try to answer Chem.
12 Departmeni, because it didn't really have the tools to g P12 CHAIRMAN GRAY: Thank you, Mr. Melson.
13 ir 13 Mr. Williams?
14 But row | think that -- that we have the (14 ME. WILLIAMS: Mr, Chairman,
15 ool fo - to make the State Water Mlan really work o {15 Me. Nelson, 'm intrigued by this teem
16 the level sclected, wnad T eomimend the 3,900 1o you, I } 16 average daily tlow from Aprid Latto Uctober 31t Now
17 you ook at it in o vacuum, 1 think it cun be argued it's i 17 average, docs that mwan that whole period, you average
18 inadequate from one side, af you can urgue it's too high r 18 ithe number of days and the water flows, you have 1o come
158 from the other side. T think - 1 think its 2 |18 o 39 or is 3,900 4 minitmum flow on any vne day during
20 refatively realistic number, both physically and 120 that peried? Because if you average i, coukIn't some
21 politically, ; 21 days vou could be considerably lower than that, if it's
22 T dom't think a number that's based on an ¢ 22 compensaled tor by days that have a higher flow?
23 absolute freezing of further development in thiv state is 23 MR. NELSON: Mr, Chairman, my understanding ~ and
© 24 cver going to Ty, [ think peaple whe want thal, who : 24w have some technical people here - but as explained
25 think that -- that thoy can sell an absolute freese on 25 mehy the (.8, the way they use average daily flow is,
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1 further development should go iry and scll it But | 1 take for example, you had & gage where you read it every
2 don't think the way to do that is to kick this agreement § 2 howry all vight? Se you would go down and you woutd have
3 inthe hend by rejecting it sl going back to warin the  © 3 g veading cvery hour sod you would average those 24
4 courls, because I'm not sure you're going to end up with ;4 flows, and that woull be the average -
& ap absodute frecze op further developmeni as a vesult of j 5 MRE. WILLIAMS: For that.
& any court action that you can file. - MR, NELSON: - daily flow.
7 The other commment | would make would be b7 MR, WILLIAME: Olay. So it is -
& relutive to good faith, And thore was o comment made |8 MR, NELSON: And -~ bur it's within that day.
% this alternoon that you need to -- you need o put your 9 Now, the average - of the lowest ingtantaneous flow
10 paranoid hat on, hevause the [dabo Power Company's goinjg 10 at -- at the Murphy page, by wuy of example, 1 think is
11 1o be over at the legislator - legislulure chipping away 11 in the aren of 3,000, whereas the lowest average daily
12 at everyvthing vou do here relgtive 1o the State Water 112 flow is 4,500,
13 Plan. P13 MR, WILLIAMS: 1 see
14 I'd like to refer you w paragraph 4 of the 14 MR. NELEON: See -
15 October agreement. The bullel, of caption, s entitled 15 MR WILLIAMS: By average all the measurements for
16 Good Faith, And the second paragoaph says, the Slute 16 that particular day?
17 shall enforee the State Water Flan and shall assert the 17 MR. NELEON: Yeuh. That's my understanding of the
18 existence of wuter rights held in trust by the Statcand 3 18 way the (.8, uses average daily flow. as the Board has
19 that the Snnke River is fully sppropriacd as noeded to {18 used it in the Water Plan.
20 enforee the Stare Water Plan. State and Commpuny shall 5 20 MR. WILLIAMS: Some of those flucluations may be
21 pot take any position before the legislature or any {21 because of discharges from dams and hydro -
22 gourt, board, or ageney which is inconsistent wilh the {22 MR, NELSON: Whether or not cuertuin ireigation
23 torm of this agreement. § 23 pumps are on or ol and that sort of thing, whether you
24 And sofar as Uknow, and U think 'ming {24 had rain on # partioular tributary that day and that sort
25 position t know, the Srate of [daho, thraugh the 25 olthing.
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1 MR, WILLTAMS: Okay. That answered it. Thank ~ 1 agreement, And we are working, of coutse, in the
2 youw, ; 2 legislature 1o try and implement the legislative end of
3 MR, MELSON: [ asswme we'll hear from the 3 3
4 rechnical people if that's not an accurate explanation, P4 In regard b the proposed amendments to the
5 MHE., WILLIAMS: No, that's fine. {5 State Water Plan, 1 don't have too many quarrels with -
8 CHAIRMAN GRAY: M, Shawver? t § with the amendments. 1 would only possibly make some
7 MK, SHAWVER: No, 7 wording recommendation changes in 8 couple of areas.
8 CHAIRMAN GRAY: Mr. Dunn? {8 Don't know how amenable you might be to making changes in
8 MR, DUNN: | have nong, 9 the wording that has been presented.
10 CHATRMAN GRAY: Mr, Kramer? 10 But on Policy 33H, whore you're recommending
11 MR. KEAMER: None, thank you, 11 uliule bir different wonding, from current policy, on
1z CHAIRMAN GRAY: Thank you very much. § 12 water quality and poliution control, I would preler that
13 MR. NELSON: Thank vou, Mr. Chatrman. : 13 you use u Htthe bit closer o the wording that was in
14 CHAIRMAN GRAY: Did Repressniative Hansen want m 14 the original Water Plan, if you might be amenable to the
15 testify? 15 iden of going back - that's on page 119 of - of the
1s Mr. Hateh? 16 Water IMan.
17 MR, HATCH: Mr. Chairman, members of the Water | 17 And the Tast line of that postion of (he -
18 Resources Board, you just about dide't have o hear t1g of Poliey 32, that deals with water quality and pollution
13 anything out of me. | just shout couldn't find you. 19 wontrol, says, the instream flow prograrm ix direeted
20 Thz guy upstairs was pretly sure there wasa'l 20 twwards mecting fish and wildlife - fish, wildlife, and
21 anything going on down here. And T ssid well, I've never 21 recrealion newds, not wr dilution of pellntion.
22 been to the conference room of the - of the Supreme 22 And [ would urge, maybe, that the Water Board
23 Court building. Would you just shaw i o me so I'd have P23 stick a litle closer to that wording ynd Just say, it is
24 anidea where il was at, and what it was like, for futyre 24 the policy «f Klaho that the instream flow program is
25 reference. %0 he brought me down here, and low and 25 dirccted towards mecting fish and wildlife and recraation
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1 behold, here you - here you were, 1 needs, not to dilution ol pullution.
2 | thought maybe, because of the weather and 2 ] don't know exacily why, but 1 just don'l
3 wverything, that maybe you had cancelled this cvening's 3 ke, as w - the wording thal diution of pollution iy
4 session, knowing that you had a pretty good tum outthis | 4 nota beneficial use. -- | just don't - I would jusi
5 afternoon. %0 1 was proparcd to -- to just submit some i B prefor not t use that - that wording, it is not a
& wrilten comments, in case [ didn’t find you. But -- and & hencficial use of water, if we can wvoid it snd just go
7 [ won't tuke very much of your time. © 7 back to that orviginul wording. s a-- s kind of a
B [ would just like to say I really doo't know s 8 nebulous thing, perhaps, but § feel that there's some
% the nature of cxactly what - what it was you werg . 2 potendial problems down the road somewherc if we - il we
10 looking for. [a-- 1 ook it that we were mainly {10 way it quite that direet, in quite that manner.
11 commenting on the proposed changes and amendments to thgg 11 The oiher policy that | would offer the
12 state — to the Stare Water Plan, as was outlined in the 112 possibilities of a little hit different wording would be
13 jsaue of the Currents. ! 1% om Poliey 32, 1 guess that's I Yeah, 321, on new
14 [ guess you are intetesied in though - in 114 storage. And | know - [ know at least ong of the
15 poople's position's on the overall Swan Falls Agresment, 2 15 principal partics 1o the ggreement mipht be iy
16 And | will just state, for thase ol you might not be 18 adamant on the way this is -~ this is worded, but [ would
17 awarc, that ldaho Farm Bureau did tuke o position, at ELT prefer to sec it at o Hithe more positive light, mysclf.
18 their annugl mecting, in support of the negotiated § 18 I-- T don't like the torms maximums, for one
18 setlement, the compromise agreernent that has been ‘ 18 thing, 1 would prefer that we stay away fram the
20 negotiated hetween the State of [dahe and ldaho Power, % 20 utilivation of the terms maximum and use -~ yse optimum.
21 That policy that we adipied speaks to the - .21 But @ would just mainly like to sce that - that policy
22 the establishent of the minimuamn flows that are being sel 22 on new storage turned o little morc oo the positive note,
23 in the amendrments to the Water Plan, ot Murphy. and o an @ 23 rather than being kind of couched in - in a little more
24 udjudication of the Snake River Basin and so forth. %o, {24 negutive rerms in the proposed policy.
25 from that standpoint, wo are on record in support of the , 28 I would -- | would ofter the possibility -~
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1 and this is, beings it 1s, probably, one of the longer [ 1 isheing made to try to tuke care of that problem (s
2 polivies, i vou don't - wren't going to be sble o take i 2 you-
3 this abl down, | ean certainly submit my testimony, in .3 MR HATCH: Oh, [ see it
4 writing, al - at a later Yme, although I'm not preparcd § 4 ML WILLIAMS: -- that you've brought up.
5 to give it o you right now, unless vou wanl my hen : 5 ME. HATCH: TFxcuse me, My, Chaimman amd -- and
& serutching. P& Mrowilllams. And # isn't reflected in this that 1 have |
7 But Lwould prefer it - if you might say, it 5 7 hefore e, [ take it then.
B i the policy of [ubo that optimum yse be made of the - MR, WILLTAMSE: We have - we have two versions?
8 existing storage fucilities in the bagin, That's justa g MR. HATCIHE Ne, no. It -- yes, Tmesorry. Tt -
10 lidtle bit different on using optirmwm instead of maximu. # 10 it docs say insalir ag possible, maximum use of storage
11 New sore - and then I'd go on o say. new storge P11 s boing e, 1 jugt - 1 stit], Mr. Chairman and
12 gpstrean from the Murphy guge shonld be devaloped when Jt 12 Mr, Mur -~ Mr. Willioms, excuse me, [ - [ don'l Hike
13 s determined that it is needed to meet pew applications £13  the - the utilization of maxitmums, is part of my
14 for the beneficial use of water in the public inlerest } 14 problem. | prefer the word optimum to maxinum.
15 and optitmum use of exisling storage is being made. % 15 But [ understand that -~ that it 15 the
16 The State of Waho will advoeste new storage, 116 intention thut il is u decision that rests largely with
17 paid for by the federal govenument, o piovide for £17  the Dircstor to delerming when optimun, or maximum,
18 federal and Indiun reserve rights quantified through a z 1B utilization is mule and that it isn't necessarily to
19 general adjudivation of the Snake River Basin, “ 1% squecze every drop of water out of o facility betore you
20 Just puts us in a litthe bit more of a } 20 determine that maximum utilization is made,
21 positive note o the possibilives and prospoets for 21 Again, [just go buck (o the idea that -~ my
22 future, wdditional storage on the upper reaches oi'the f22 feeling is that it - thut [ would like to see the pulicy
23 Snake River, for additiona), luture beneficial uses é 22 eguched in more positive terms towards - towards future
24 through the appropriation process and through the { 24 upstream development, where my feeling 15 the — the
25 possibilities of needing 1o provide additunal siorage : 25 pelicy wording is - ix a little bit on the negative side
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1 for ruking care of Indian resecved rights, in the 1 towards future development and future opstream storage.
2 cventualily that we quantily those rights, é 2 ME., WILLIAME: Thank vou.
3 And we'd be better off if we were ina L3 CHAIRMAN GRAY: Mr. Shawver?
4 position to go to the federal governmenl and say, we have A 4 MR, SHAWVER: Mr. Chairman.
5 yuantiticd the [ndian water rights, Now you have some | 8 Mr. Hateh, 1 dor't want to put you on the
& responsibility to provide water and & mechanism for % spol, i you haven't tend u chanee to study it
7 lulfilling those rights. And there is ample precedent ¢ 7 bulon the second part of that 321 is the part abowt
8 for the Congress of the United Stules lakinga -4 8 miligation on off-strean storage from north of
9 responsible position and providing, through storageor 1 9 Swan Falls. Have you had a chance to give that any
10 some other mechanism, for providing the water necessary | 10 thought? What are - it you have, what wre they; if you
11w mect those quantified Indisn reserve watcer rghts. P11 haver't, why we appreciate the fact that voo haven's
1z Mr, Chalrman, members of the Board, that 112 tooked at them.
13 would be, | gucss, the nuture and extent of my comments % 12 MR, HATCH: Well, Mr, Chairman, Mr. Shawver, 1 -
14 this evening. And 'd be willing to stand for any " 14 [ guess [ have some coneerns about the terminology and
15 questions you might have £ 15 the ided of - of altempting to mitigate. Mitiga's
16 CHAIRMAN GRAY: Thank vou, Mr, tlateh. % 16 - quity an open tomi.
17 Mr, Williams? P17 1 guess 1 foel a litde bit more comfortable
18 MR, WILLIAMS: Mr. Hateh, we ndded the words, in_é 18 than L would otherwise in the -- because of the language
19 this Policy 321, down -- let's see, o, two, three, 19 in the text below that kind ol iries to define what they
20 four, five, the seventh fine, iCyoun have 1t in (ront of { 20 mean by the (erm mitigate, und that it isn't & dircel
21 you there, oh page thres, insofar as possible. ' § 21 compensation congept. That — that you just try to go
2z The ariginal proposal says, after i -- afr 122 about your development of mdditional storage in a manner

that would have the least impact possible on - on
hydropower production. And o that light, 1 can live
with it, T guess.
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1 T -- it — it does kind of make you nervous, ! having soms problems toying with, and we've heard it all
2 theidea of mitigating impacts, because T guess vou - . 2 down the system, (s the definition of maximum und the
3 you think immedintely of soime of the things that you've 3 definition of uptimam. And you seem to have had somue
4 heyrd about on anadrermous fishory mitigation projects, m“?: 4 thought regarding optimam, acd we certainly would be very
5  the costs involved, and there's a - there's a ket of © 5 willing te read what you might have w say about u
6 things that come to your mind when - when you talk { & definition of aptimu.
T abwout, or uge the tenn, or think of the tenn mitigate, 4 MR, HATCH: Okay. 1 noted - if Dmight follow up
g8 But I - [ falt like that the text made it {8 onthat | -- one thing that stuck uut with mc on -- on
%  clear enpugh what was meant, that 1 didn't feet ke | 1 ik text - and Urnonot trving to - (o get - pick a
10 nceded te comment on it 1 felt, T gucss, comiortable ‘10 light with anybody (hat might « that inight have been
11 cnough with it, S 11 prineipally respotsible for - for the wording and
12 MR SHAWVER: 1appreciate it, Thisis the Lth  © 12 draftiog up of - af the — of the texe.
13 hearing and we've had quite a bit of comment about that, (13 Rutin the text, i -- it refors to the --
14 aud 1 appreciate vour comments. Thank you very much, 14 thore's asenlence that says, il s not the intent t
15 MR, HATCH: Well, I contemplated cornmenting on i§.15 prove optimum wse, And then - il uses maximum up in the
16 Bur ! felt like that 15Uy - if it's looked al in the £16 policy, and then duwn in the text i suys itis not the
17 righl context, and i a reasonable manner, that - that £ 17 intent to prove oplimum use
18 maybe it isn't unrcasonable (o try, at Joast, t minimize |18 To me, I'm -~ they're using the words a
19 the impacts, if that's what you're talking abaout by 18 litthe bit backwards of the way | would use them. 5ol
20 mitigating, 1 you'rc gonna try and just minimize, o {20 puess - [ guess | understand what you're saying, that
21 the extent possible, the impacts on hydroclectric ; 21 there's ypparently a - not a complete mesting of the
22 gencration, then ©-- [really don't see, T gucss, 122 minds of what -- what the two terms mean. Byt | would «-
23 unything wrong with that. 123 Twould, down in the - | would have used optimem up in
24 ME. SHAWVER; Thank vou for your comments. 24 che text, the text of the policy. And then, down in
25 CHAIRMAN (,RAY Mr Rydalch? 25 the -+ in the text below, | would have said someting
Paga A& § Page 88
1 MR, RYDALCH: | appreciate vour comments on ncvé 1 Nke, it is not (he intent B prove maxinuom of to obtain
2 gtorage siter adjudication, referring to the feders! and ; 2 muaximum or something like thai, [ would have - T guess
3 the tndian reserve water righis, s it possible thal you ¢ 3 1 would have {lip-flopped maximym in onc - whers they
4 could subinil something to us to put in the test - the 4 use optimum, and 1 would have heen using optimum where
5 dwxt, or in the palicy, before the 22nd of February? | 5 they were using muximum, 5o
& really don't know how we can wrile it into the policy, LA [oan == | guess [ eould stab - inuke a stab
7 bul [ approciate your comments, £ 7 at what | -- what | think those terms mean in - in what
B8 MR, HATCIHE: Mr. Chairman and Mr, Rydalch, are yuu 8 1 submit o vou in weillen - in wrilten testimony.
8 just suying - asking me to submit the — the things that 9 CHAIRMAN GRAY: Wo'd appreciawe that, if you
10 1 have prosented e you, i writing - + 10 would. Thank you very much.
11 MR. RYDALCH: Yeah. 11 MR, HATCH: You het. Thank you.
1z MR. HATCH! - or -~ or = ot additionul 3 12 CHAJRMAN GRAY: ]y there anyone else whe would
13 background -- $ 13 ke to testify at this tme? [ not, we will close the
14 MR, RYDALCH: Mo, Just what - 114 hearing and apen it up o guestions,
15 MR HATCH: What I reforred to. Yes. 1l write |15 We anly have one person that hasn't been
16 this up amd submit it to the Rourd, ‘16 working on this, in onc form or the other. Dick, could
17 CHAIRMAN GRAY: Mr, Kramcr? § 17 we answer some questions for you?
is MR, KRAMER: Nothing, Mr. Chairman, 18 MIL HAUMANN: My only question is, how can the
15 CITAIRMAN GRAY: Mr. Hatch, it's vice having you! 19 Snake River - how are you upproaching the Snake River
20 ronight. We will accepling written testimaony umntil 20 wdjudication -- Basin adjudication from -- arcund the
21 February 22nd. You can send that to us -~ (21 arca of Oregon, where it leaves [daho and then comes back
22 MR, HATCH: 11 -- . 22 in Idalwy? Vs -- iz there any - any control the State
23 CHAIRMAN GRAY: -~ ot the Statehouse, 23 has over he Snake River in that arca?
24 MRI. HHATCH: Pl gel it whipped out amd - 124 CHAIRMAN GRAY: Mr, Dunn?
25 CHAIRMAN GRAY: Onc thing that we ure having 25 MHE. DUNN: No. the only -- State of Iduho only
22 (Pages 85 to 88}
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1 has comtrol of the river within the boundarics of the 1 andd it's -- it's pretty dam tough when you have that
2 state of Idaho, And there would he that (unintelligible) 2 many disciplines to work with. And [ thank you for your
2 goes into Oregon. {Unintelligible.) 3 camments.
4 LINENOWN SPEAKER: Uhave my own question. 4 Any other cormiments? My, Hateh?
5 CHMRMANGRAY:Hmuww.Ymmcgﬁmﬂmm%ES MR. HATCH: That -- just if | might respond,
&  Bore to answer your questions, & That's what I {unintelligible) were saying up there a
7 UNKNOWM SPEAKTR: |- Lhavea fuw 7 minutc ago. Thut apparently, from some lechnical
8 {unintelligible} propossd revisions that § B standpoints, there must be some ditlurent definitions for
§ (unintelligiblc.} 1 & maximum and optimum that [, as o Jayperson, don't think
10 CHAIRMAN GRAY: We will be acoepting written 10 in those terms.
11 testimony until Februacy 22nd. And just submitittous, |11 'm a person that -- that unless it's spelled
12 in care of the Statehouvse, Boisy, 83720, and -- by : 12 out that these are tochnical terms, and maybe the
13 February 22nd. And we very rouch appreciate you voming. ©13 iechnical terms are defined, then 1 -- Twould tend 1o
14 ‘Fhank you, P14 stick to lay definitions of the terms, you know. Because
15 Mr. Punn? 1 15 [think we're talking about a document that is
18 MR. DUNN: One other thing, We tulked about 116 essentially a luy document.
17 wversge daily flows gl the station at Murphy. One thing ‘ 17 Bo [ -- if the document meuns different to a
18 the agreement calls for is to clarify that those (lows 118 rcchmical person, a water hydrologist or whatever
18 are not to be measursd with any changes that might rosult 19 {uninelligible) degree, than it means to a lay person, |
20 from releases ouf ol C). Striker. 120 would either stick to the lay - lay concepts, or 1 would
21 So what we'll have to do s, ifwe petto o 21 et it be known that the document (unintelligible)
22 point where we think the flow might be jeopardized, isto | 22 echnical terms.
23 measure at Muorphy and measure above 1 Smiker, so we 3 23 (Unintelligible) put aptiraum, my terminology
24 know what's ciming in and what's going out. | think, 124 put optimum, beesuse it sounds to me like
25 obviously, if aftects the flow (unintelligible) ‘ 25 {unintelligiblc).
Page 90 Page 92
1 CHAIRMAN GRAY: Thank you, [ CHAIRMAN GRAY: Well, there arc cortainly times
z Yeg, sir? {2 when alay person must (umintetligiblc) from those
3 UNKNOWN SPRAKER: Mr, Chairman, [ think ong of th%e 3 refurning to that particular diseipline also. And 1
4 propononts -- thal we heard tonight shoul optimization L4 think thar's why the Stule pays people like them. And
5 and maximizolion (uninieligble) wchnical people 5 when it comes to the point that the State doesn't put
& involved in some of the optimization techniques i & their trust and contidence in those people that we have
7 (unintelligibley 1 think that might bear out some mare f7 hired, then ifs time to get somoone new.
8 rescarch on our part, to determine exactly what that 8 MR. HATCH: {Unintelligible) 10— if we're -
& definition is couched in and also might be interpreted as 9 if we're gorma use technical terme, 1 -- all U'm saving
10 (unintelligibde) reversed it 110 s that maybhe it should - should et — let know in
11 T sehoal, we wers taught W write [ineal t 11 the - in the thing, some way, that we are using
12 (unintelligible) cquations to aptimize cortain factors. P12 revhnival terms and not just Ly terms,
13 And that's o faney way ol - of trying to gef the best f13 CHAIRMAN GRAY: Thank you
14 use out of your water, Well, [ really think you're é 14 Wr. Sherman?
15 suying the same thing. 1 think, 1o be fair, you probably 15 MR. SHERMAN: {Uninetligiblc) point you may wish
16 {umintellinible), you do want to maxinize it. But do we 16 todrop {unintelligible) The point that 1 really did
17 really want to optirmize it? And those definitions 17 wanl 1o make though, 15 that, this aftomoon, Mr. Keys
18 (unintelligible) do have a ditterenee {unintellipibic.} {18 was (uninelligible) point, and he cxpressed soine
18 CHAIRMAN GRAY: | think, maybe, ane of the 19 concerns about this maximization {unintetligible}
20 problems the Board may be having is when you consider §2ﬁHWMMMW,MMlmmkWMdeMMSmmMummMﬂ
21 optimun on one hand and maximum on the other. What mig}%ml {unintelligible) pointing out it is not the intent of the
22 be mwximutn, o pphimom, (o an agricultural siluation. ? 22 Bourd w make (unintelligible) That may help.
23 may nol, in the same hard, be maximum, ov optimom, fer | 23 CHAIRMAN GRAY: Thank you.
24 reereation, ur wildlife, or hydropower. 5o this is 24 Mr. Nelson?
25 gomething that -- rhat we're (rving to get a feeling for, 25 MR, NELSON: Mr. Chuinman, though | hesitate 1o

23 {pages B9 to 92)
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sugpest chunges in what you've dong, beeause of the -
the problem of moving away [rorm what the negotiaters
negotiated, and I honestly can'l speuk for the -- for the
partics, the negotiators used the term {ull utilization

or fully utilivent, and vour staff selected maxdmun as -
ay more definitive of what we intended,

But o you remember the discussions we had al
the information heuring. What -- what we were getting at
was a policy review that the State should go back, look
ot bow water is used, what constraints exist on that v
waler use, and is that what we want? 1 wasn't the idea

that you toree people (o do anything with thelr water,
Maerely Lo identify the constrainty, identify the uses ;
that you mgy {unintclligibie) ax much us Mr. Keys )
teatified about federal constraints on leaging, that you
can't make a profit, Well, I've heard the Burcau say vou
wun make a profif, maybe, if vou put -- give the profit
bk to the United States (n terms of early pay out of
yiur obligation on thal {unintetligible).

All we wanted 1o do was force them 1o review,

1
S0, o e, the concept thai is -- is missing, from what %
people tead snd what we have, is reasonable. 1n other 5
words, there ure no absolutes, either in what we Intended %
or what you've written, excepl the coneept of }
reasonablensss, :

0 -3 o nok Wo N

MOROM RN OR P H R R e
I N X I R R LI I S

s L e A

Page 94

And 1 don't think we can go through and say,
wed1 by golly, the federsl government has a constraints
here, und it keeps va from making the best use of the
water. | think you might have to make one step fotther
and fight the changes. ,

Saif, ut some point, you've done all those ;

things and you've finally realized your pick iz about ax
fur in that ground as it's going to go, snd you say okay,
that's it. That's all we can reasnnably do, to make the
existing system 3l our needs. Now lel's go build
something elge.

But it was vur porecption that those
yuestions ought (o be asked. They, frankly, didn't know
what the answers would be when you did answer them, bug
somebody should go sk the questions. :
CHAIRMAN GRAY; 1s thar sort of like sememtics
give attomneys jobs? !
MR, NELSON: Something like that. i
CHAIRMAN GRAY: Whicl is good.
UNKNOWN SPEAKER; Mr, Chalrman, | think wc’v:f
solved il over on this end. The Director supports (he

good use and opposes (he bad usc of water, you've got it
made,

{End of Tape 3.3
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